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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

ASSETS

Current Year

Prior Year

1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
1. BONdS (SChEAUIE D) ...ttt 22,243,050 | (U1 PO 22,243,050 |...occiernne 23,414,676
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred SLOCKS ......cuivriiiieieriiriritieiersres et oo O RN [OOSR (U RO
2.2 COMMON SEOCKS .....vvivieieiesieietetetee ettt es e s s s s ssesesens [eeeeeeeeeene e eeeeenene [0 [0 [0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
B RISt HENS .o
3.2 Other than first liens
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $ ..o 0
ENCUMDIANCES) ...ttt n s s sesens [eeeseseeneaeee e eeeeeneneenenes [0 [0 [0
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less
$ 0 @NCUMDIANCES) .....cecevvecececeeeeieieeeccaeas [oeeeeneeseeeeseeeneeaseeeeenens [0 [0 [0
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $§ ..o 0
ENCUMDIANCES) ......vcvieeiviitetetceee ettt teass s s sttt s ssas s esesesesesesesssnans [eeeseeeeeneeen e eeeannene [0 [0 [0 0
5. Cash($ .o 3,621,183 , Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents
[ J 33,015,958 , Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term
investments ($ ..o 0 , Schedule DA) .....cccvvviueeiene 36,637,141 [ 0 oo 36,637,141 | 28,817,824
6. Contract loans (including $  .oooocecucrnicccce 0 premium notes) ...... |erirenerineirieeenes 0 [ 0 [ [V TR
7. Derivatives (SChedUIE DB) ........ccciiiiieieieieieeseeieiee e e [OOSR [OOSR [0 U
8. Other invested assets (Schedule BA) ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiieieneeseeieeeeeees e [ [ [0
9. ReCeivables fOr SECUMLIES ........c.ciuiiuiiririeii e [eos s (O R [OOSR (U ORI
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) ............coccovevi. |oererereneeeeeeeeeenseeens [0 [0 [0
11.  Aggregate write-ins for iNVEStEd @SSELS .........cccvvvviiiueueiiiiiiiseeie s oo O RN [OOSR 0 feeeeeeeeeeee 0
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 110 11) ...cceeurveveveieviiereicieae 58,880,190 |.oooveeeeeeeeeeee 0 [ 58,880,190 |...ccveovenees 52,232,500
13. Titleplantsless § ..o, 0 charged off (for Title insurers
[oT 2117 OO OO U U URT OSSOSOt [0 [0 [0
14, Investment income due and @CCTUED ............ceuuiurimriririinincerieeeieieeeeieie e e 159,370 [ [ 159,370 | 147,715
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection|................... 3,361,991 | (1 3,361,991 | 2,286,909
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (including $ ..........cccoveiiiiinne. 0
earned but unbilled PremiumS) ..........ccceeeeieiiiiieeciceceeee e [ [0 [0 [0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($ ..o 0 )and
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ..........cccoeveeercneene [V S SR [0 [0 [0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinSurers ................ccccccociiiiiiicicicicies
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies ..............c.c.coc.....
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans ............ccccooveeviiiiniiniicnnens
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ... |.....c.cocoeeevneneninnenne [0 [0 [0 0
18.2 Net deferred tax @sset ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiii e
19. Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit ............ccoeeiueeierieniienieeeeeeeee
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
(B e 0 ) s e 0 e 0 [OOSR 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ......... |.ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiicnn. [0 R | B TR 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ................ccccocceveveevieeens fooveviiiniinns 3,375,831 3,375,831
24. Health care ($ ....5,710 ) and other amounts receivable ...... |--coooeeeerniicrenens 0. 0| .0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets .............cocooveeeeeerenines foerenniniiicens 292,082 272,733 19,348
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (LINES 120 25) .......cccvvvrveeieeveriiiieeciereieiseseeiennas 67,765,976 |....coeeeeeeeenne 365,147 | 67,400,830
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
AACCOUNLS ...ttt ettt ettt easss s s st et e s eseasss s s sesens |eeeseaeaeseeee e et eneaeaes [OOSR [OOSR [0 U
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 67,765,976 365,147 67,400,830 60,545,647
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101.
1102.
1103.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page .............cccoc.|oeeeeeeeererecccneniene [OOSR [OOSR 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 0 0 0 0
2501, Prepaid ASSEES oo [ 239,896 |...ccccvevreee. 239,896 |....coovoveeeeeeee [0 0
2502. Prepaid Ceded Premium .........ocooovieieeiiiieieeecceccc e oo [0 [0 (01 0
2503.  Prepaid COmMiSSIONS ...coiiioiiiiiiieieieieiiie sttt [t 19,095 [ 19,095 [ [0 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ............coo..foeeeecinnnnnne 33,091 | 13,742 | 19,348 | 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 292,082 272,733 19,348 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current Year

2
Prior Year

1. Aggregate reserve for life contracts $ .................. 1,327,000 (Exh. 5, Line 9999999) less $
included in Line 6.3 (including $ .................cccccoennne. 0 ModCO RESEIVE) ...ooviiiiiiiiiii s | 1,327,000 1,233,000
2. Aggregate reserve for accident and health contracts (including $ ................. .. 810,000 1,080,374
3. Liability for deposit-type contracts (Exhibit 7, Line 14, Col. 1) (including$  ...............................0  Modco Reserve) ......
4. Contract claims:
4.1 Life (Exhibit 8, Part 1, Line 4.4, Col. 1 less Col. 6)
4.2 Accident and health (Exhibit 8, Part 1, Line 4.4, COl. 6) .....cccovevveviiiiicee
5. Policyholders’ dividends/refunds to members $
and unpaid (Exhibit 4, Line 10) ....
6. Provision for policyholders’ dividends, refunds to members and coupons payable in following
amounts:
6.1 Policyholders’ dividends and refunds to members apportioned for payment (including $
IMOAECO) .ttt
6.2 Policyholders’ dividends and refunds to members not yet apportioned (including $
6.3 Coupons and similar benefits (including $
7. Amount provisionally held for deferred dividend policies not included in Line 6
8. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts received in advance less
S e 0 discount; including $ ...127,978 accident and health premiums (Exhibit 1,
Part 1, Col. 1, sum of lines 4 and 14)
9. Contract liabilities not included elsewhere:
9.1 Surrender values 0N CaNCEIEA CONMTACES ..o et e o oo e e e eeeeeee e eee e 0 e
9.2 Provision for experience rating refunds, including the liability of $ ... 0 accident and health
experience rating refunds of which $ is for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health
Service Act
9.3 Other amounts payable on reinsurance, including $
Ceded ..o
9.4 Interest maintenance reserve (IMR, Line 6) ..........ccccccevvreinnnnnn.
10. Commissions to agents due or accrued-life and annuity contracts $
$ 50,648 and deposit-type contractfunds § ...,
11.  Commissions and expense allowances payable on reinsurance assumed
12.  General expenses due or accrued (Exhibit 2, Line 12, Col. 7)
13. Transfers to Separate Accounts due or accrued (net) (including $
allowances recognized in reserves, net of reinsured allowances)
14. Taxes, licenses and fees due or accrued, excluding federal income taxes (Exhibit 3, Line 9, Col. 6) ..975,459 |... 862,536
15.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes, including $ ...0 on realized capital gains (losses) ................. 1,870,271 |... 615,473
15.2 Net deferred tax liability
16. Unearned investment income
17.  Amounts withheld or retained by reporting entity as agent or trustee
18. Amounts held for agents' account, including $
19. Remittances and items not allocated
20. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ....
21. Liability for benefits for employees and agents if not included above
22. Borrowed money $ ... 0 and interest thereon $
23. Dividends to stockholders declared and unpaid
24.  Miscellaneous liabilities:
24.01 Asset valuation reserve (AVR, LINE 16, COl. 7) ...ttt e et e e st e e e e s e e see e s e eneeeneeas
24.02 Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($ ...............cocooeviven.. 0 ) companies
24.03 Funds held under reinsurance treaties with unauthorized and certified ($ .......
24.04 Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates .............ccccoeeiiriiiiiinnnn,
24.05 Drafts outstanding ..........cccceeveiieiieniineceeee
24.06 Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans ....
24.07 Funds held under coinsurance
24.08 Derivatives ...........ccccccceueee
24.09 Payable for securities .....
24.10 Payable for securities lending .........cccccooeeieiieiienies
24.11 Capital notes $  ._.........cocooovveiien.
25. Aggregate write-ins for liabilities 214,217 295,255
26. Total liabilities excluding Separate Accounts business (Lines 1 to 25) .... 20,708,100 15,715,409
27. From Separate Accounts Statement
28. Total liabilities (Lines 26 and 27) . 20,708,100 15,715,409
29. Common capital stock . 1,600,000 1,600,000
30. Preferred capital stock .... 0.
31. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special surplus funds 0.
32. Surplus notes .0 |
33. Gross paid in and contributed surplus (Page 3, Line 33, Col. 2 plus Page 4, Line 51.1, Col. 1) ... 61,633,368
34. Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds
35. Unassigned funds (surplus)
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 0 shares common (value included in Line 29 $
0 shares preferred (value included in Line 30 $
37. Surplus (Total Lines 31+32+33+34+35-36) (including $ 0 in Separate Accounts Statement) ........ 45,092,730 43,230,238
38. Totals of Lines 29, 30 and 37 (Page 4, Line 55) 46,692,730 44,830,238
39. Totals of Lines 28 and 38 (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 67,400,830 60,545,647
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. 214,217 295,255
2502.
2503. SRR
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page .0 .0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 214,217 295,255
3101.
3102.
3103.
3198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 31 from overflow page
3199. Totals (Lines 3101 through 3103 plus 3198)(Line 31 above)
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS

1 2
Current Year Prior Year
1. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health CONraCES ..............ccoeueueeiiririeieeeeeeesesesee e e 49,384,721 ..o 44,705,941
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies
3. Netinvestment income (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Line 17)
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR, Line 5)
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or Iosses
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded (Exhibit 1, Part 2, Line 26.1, Col. 1)
7. Reserve adjustments 0N reiNSUraNCE CEARA ............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei ettt sa e e ae e e e e e e eareeane e
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and contract guarantees from Separate
Accounts
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contracts .
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income . 6,113 16,271
9. Total (Lines 1 to 8.3) 51,059,302 46,023,959
10. Death benefits 32,855,568 |.......cccevune 27,930,261
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments)
12.  Annuity benefits (Exhibit 8, Part 2, Line 6.4, Cols. 4 + 5 minus Analysis of Operations Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)
13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts
14. Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits ..
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts ...........
16.  GrOUP CONVEISIONS ....ccvieiieiieiieiiieiiesieecieesieesteesteesreeseeneenns
17. Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds
18. Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts .. (176,374) (6,987,302)
20. Totals (Lines 10 to 19) ... 37,170,438 |................. 26,089,451
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations, and deposit
B 1 T i IR 7o i OSSOSO
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed (Exhibit 1, Part 2, Line 26.2, Col. 1)
23. General insurance expenses and fraternal expenses (Exhibit 2, Line 10, Columns 1, 2, 3, 4 and 6)
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes (Exhibit 3, Line 7, Cols. 1 + 2 + 3 + 5)
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance
27. Aggregate write-ins for deductions (38,561) (477,559)
28. Totals (Lines 20 to 27) 49,334,033 35,910,146
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus
Line 28) . 1,725,269 |....coovevee. 10,113,813
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members 0
31. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and before federal income taxes (Line 29
minus Line 30) 1,725,269 |....cocouve. 10,113,813
32.  Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) 1,254,797 635,601
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income taxes and before
realized capital gains or (108Ses) (LiNE 31 MINUS LINE 32) .......c.ceuiuiiieiiiiecieteteeeeee ettt ettt es st sesssn s s ettt 470,471 | 9,478,212
34. Net realized capital gains (losses) (excluding gains (losses) transferred to the IMR) less capital gains tax of
§ e 0 (excluding taxes of $ 0 transferred to the IMR) 0
35. Netincome (Line 33 plus Line 34) 470,471 oo 9,478,212
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
36. Capital and surplus, December 31, prior year (Page 3, Line 38, Col. 2) 44,830,238 34,986,611
37. Netincome (Line 35) ... 470,471 |...
38. Change in net unrealized capital gains (Iosses) less capital gains tax Of § e 0 e [
39. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss)
40. Change in net deferred income tax
41. Change in nonadmitted assets
42. Change in liability for reinsurance in unauthorlzed and certified companies
43. Change in reserve on account of change in valuation basis (increase) or decrease
44. Change in asset valuation reserve
45. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Col. 2 minus Col. 1)
46. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from Separate Accounts during period
47. Other changes in surplus in Separate Accounts Statement ....
48. Change in surplus NOES .........cccceeriereeneeniieieeie e
49. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles ..
50. Capital changes:
50,1 PAI TN ..ttt ettt h b h et h £ b b a £t h et h et h ettt e bt ettt ettt e e i eaen
50.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)
50.3 Transferred to surplus
51.  Surplus adjustment:
51.1 Paid in
51.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend) ....
51.3 Transferred from capital
51.4 Change in surplus as a result of reinsurance .. .0
52.  DiVIAENdS t0 SLOCKNOIAEIS .........c.cuiuiuieieiieeeieecececee ettt ettt e s s et e s et eseses s s s st esesesessasssassssesesessssssssassesesesesssnanasas |oessesesetesen e seseseebenenen 0
53. Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus .......... 0
54. Net change in capital and surplus for the year (Lines 37 through 53) 1,862,493 9,843,627
55. Capital and surplus, December 31, current year (Lines 36 + 54) (Page 3, Line 38) 46,692,730 44,830,238
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301. Other Income
08.302.
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 through 08.303 plus 08.398)(Line 8.3 above) 6,113 16,271
2701. Other Expense ...
2702.
2703.
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ...
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2798)(Line 27 above)
5301.
5302.
5303.
5398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 53 from overflow page ...
5399. Totals (Lines 5301 through 5303 plus 5398)(Line 53 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

CASH FLOW

-

-
-

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

© © ©®© N o o &M 0 N

Cash from Operations

Premiums collected net of reinsurance

Net investment income

Miscellaneous income

Total (Lines 1 through 3)

Benefit and loss related payments

Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts

Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions

Dividends paid to policyholders

Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $

Total (Lines 5 through 9)

Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10)

1 2
Current Year Prior Year

................. 48,653,232 |................. 45,647,069
1,679,857 |.ooveviine 1,309,548
6,113 16,271
50,339,202 46,972,888
................. 33,886,807 |................. 37,026,059
................................. 0 [0
................. 11,800,107 |................... 9,714,647
................................. 0 [0
(1) 0
45,686,913 46,740,706
4,652,289 232,182

Cash from Investments

Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
7 T = o g Lo PRSPPSO

12.2 Stocks ....

12.3 Mortgage loans

12.4 Real estate

12.5 Other invested assets

12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds

12.8 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 to 12.7)

Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):

13.1 Bonds

13.2 Stocks

13.3 Mortgage loans
13.4 Real estate

13.5 Other invested assets

13.6 Miscellaneous applications

13.7 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6)

Net increase/(decrease) in contract loans and premium notes

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14)

................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
0 0

................... 6,800,000 |...................2,900,000
................... 5,651,695 |.....................687,527
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
0 0

5,651,695 687,527

0 0

1,148,305 2,212,473

Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
Cash provided (applied):
16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes

16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock

16.3 Borrowed funds

16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities

16.5 DIVIAENAS 10 STOCKNOIABTS .........ceeettiiietiete sttt b ettt bbb b et bbbttt et bssssenseebnnees [V RN 0
16.6 Other cash Provided (PPHEA) ............ceueuiiiiiriiereiiieieee ettt b et e et se b es s e e s bbb s s e bbb s ssnsnsetanas 2,018,724 711,924
Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6) ............cccccecerreenne 2,018,724 711,924
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) ........cccccoovvuevereririiiennns 7,819,317 3,156,579
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:

19.1 BEGINNING Of YEA .....vcviviiiiiieieteteteiet sttt ettt sttt ettt st st s e s bbb eses e s s e s e s e b e b e s ese e e se s sebesesesese e ss s sesesesenene s st snssesesfeereneeeerenenis 28,817,824 |....covenne 25,661,245
19.2 End of year (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 36,637, 141 28,817,824

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS - SUMMARY
1 2 4 5

3 6 7 8 9
Other Lines of YRT Mortality
Total Individual Life Group Life Individual Annuities Group Annuities Accident and Health Fraternal Business Risk Only
1. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts ......... 249,944 ... 40,813,605 |..voveveeeieiieenieenieenes [ [ 8,321,172
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies ...............cccoeevees forniiniininnnnnnn O L OO o XXX e e | e XX
3. Netinvestment iNCOME ..........ccerveveirieerieieiiee e ..281,085 |.
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR)
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or losses ......
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded
7. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded ..............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee s
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and
contract guarantees from Separate ACCOUNLS .........ccccercueiiiiiierireeniie e
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contracts ....
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income . s
9. Totals (Lines 110 8.3) ..ceovvvrerereeecirieererereenns 51,059,302 258,388 42,192,497
10, Death BENEFILS .......cuuiiiiiiccccc e et 32,855,568 |.......ceveveieinne 192,000 |.......ccoeeee. 32,663,568
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments) . .0
12, Annuity DeNEfits ......coouiiiiiiiiieee e
13.  Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts
14.  Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits ............ccocoveveies foeviiiinniniiiniiicnn 0 Jol 0 L
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts ............ccceeviencieiniiciciicnicenie e 0 o 0 L
16.  GrOUP CONVEISIONS ...eerieeiiiiiiriaeeaaieeeeaaeaaneeeeaeeaaanneeeaeeeannnnneeaeens
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds 0.
18.  Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies ............ ...0
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts .. ,000 (270,374) XXX 0
20.  Totals (LINes 1010 19) ...c.ciiiiiiiiiicicicieicieieeeeie e sesessseeneseeesesnses. [oeveveenennnennns 90, 170,438 [ 274,000 oo 32,675,568 |......coeveveiie 0 [ (U R 4,220,870 |............... D 0.0 N TR 0 [ 0
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type contract funds
(direct business only) ..2,762,730 |..
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed .............coccceeeeeeences foevrrieeeeennniineeeeennniineees 0 oevviieceeennieeeeenne e 0 oo 0.
23. General insurance expenses and fraternal expenses....................... ..6,083,053 |..
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes ............cccceceeeeeens [oevvverevenneenn 1,316,458 [ 5,207 o 941,520
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums ...........ccceecieiiieeniieennnen. ....0
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance... ....0
27. Aggregate write-ins for deductions ..............cccceveeveereenenene (38,562) 0 (35,562) 0 0 (3,000) 0 0 0
28.  Totals (LINES 20 10 27) .....uiuiuiiiiicicieiee e s 49,334,033 322,850 42,427,308 0 0 6,583,874 0 0 0
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and
federal income taxes (Line 9 MINUS LiNe 28) ........ceeveueriruerieieisieeeieresieesieeseeenes Jooeeeseeieennens 1,725,269 |..ovceciiene (64,462) ... (234,812) [ 0 [ 0 [ 2,024,542 ..o (1 R (1 R 0
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to Members .............c.ccoeeeevereeuereseeesieneeeennes 0 0 0 0 XXX 0
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and
before federal income taxes (Line 29 Minus LiN@ 30) .......ccccecerieuerierereseesieesieenienes [rereeeenieieinenns 1,725,269 |..ovceciiene (64,462) ... (234,812) [ 0 [ 0 [ 2,024,542 ..o (1 R (1 R 0
32. Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) ...........cccceceverveerienenns 1,254,797 (46,867) (168,215) 1,469,880 0
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and
federal income taxes and before realized capital gains or (losses) (Line 31 minus
Line 32) 470,472 (17,5%) (66,596) 0 0 554,662 0 0 0
34. Policies/certificates in force end of year 0 0 0 0 XXX 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301. OTher INCOME ...ooeeieieeieeee ettt ettt e et e e e eaeeeaeeeaeereenns foeereere e e e e eaeeeaeas B, 113 e e ees e [ [ (TR0 T O O
08.302.
08.303. .
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page ...........cocoveveneniens feeveiiiiiiii 0 oo 0 e 0 oo 0 oo 0 oo [0 [0 [0 0
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 through 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) 6,113 0 0 0 0 6,113 0 0 0
2701.  Other Expenses
2702, e
2703, e
2798.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page
2799.  Totals (Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS - INDIVIDUAL LIFE INSURANCE ®
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Universal Life
With Secondary

9

Variable

10

Credit Life

1"

Other Individual

12

YRT Mortality

Total Industrial Life Whole Life Term Life Indexed Life Universal Life Guarantees Variable Life Universal Life (c) Life Risk Only
1. Premiums for life contracts @ .................
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies ..
3. Netinvestment income
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) ..........cccoeeeiiiiiiiiiinnns
5.  Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or
lOSSES .o
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded ...
7. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded
8.  Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management,
administration and contract guarantees from Separate Accounts .
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contracts
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous iNCOME ............ccceeeeeiiinieeeenn.
9. Totals (LINES 110 8.3) cueevueeuieiieieeieeieeiiesieesieesteesteesreebeeseeneeneesnnennes 258,388 258,388
10, DEath DENETILS ..ottt 192,000 192,000
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments) . .0 .0
12, Annuity BENEitS ....uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii XXX...
13.  Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts ...
14.  Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts
16.  Group CONVEISIONS ........uvvvvvvvvrrrirriririniineennnnennennns
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds .
18.  Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies ................... L0 .0 ..
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts ... 82,000 82,000
20.  Totals (LINES 1010 19) ..veerueeerrieerireesieeesiteeesireesieeesneeesnseesseessnneessnnes [ooneessineesnnes 274,000 [eeereeeneeenieenieeieen 0 e 0 [ 274,000
21.  Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type
contract funds (direct business only) 11,185 |... 11,185 |...
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed .. .
23.  General iNSUranNCe EXPENSES .......ccceviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieeeee e et e e ee e eeeeees
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums ....
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance. .
27.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions ................eeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
28.  Totals (LINeS 20 t0 27) .eeeiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
29.  Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus Line 28) ......................
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members ...........cccccccevvinieenenn.
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and before federal income taxes (Line 29 minus Line 30) .......... |-xsererenenns (64,462) (... 0 o0 | (64,462) ... 0 | 0 [t O o0 o0 0 0 [
32.  Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) .................. (46,867) (46,867) 0
33.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and federal income taxes and before realized capital gains or
(losses) (Line 31 minus Line 32) (17,594) (17,594) 0
34.  Policies/certificates in force end of year 0 0 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301.
08.302.
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page ............... L0 0. 0.
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 through 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) 0 0 0
2701.
2702.
2703.
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ...
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above)

(a) Include premium amounts for preneed plans included in Line 1
(b) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
(c) Individual and Group Credit Life are combined and included on

page. (Indicate whether included with Individual or Group.)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS - GROUP LIFE INSURANCE ©
1 2 3 4 5

(
(
(
(

7 8 9
Variable Universal Credit Life Other Group Life YRT Mortality
Total Whole Life Term Life Universal Life Variable Life Life (d) (a) Risk Only
1. Premiums for life contracts ® ..40,813,605 ...40,813,605
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies
3. Netinvestment income
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) ...
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or losses .
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded .....
7. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded ............cccceeiiiinieenns
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and contract
guarantees from Separate ACCOUNtS ...........cccoeriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiics ree [ L O SO O O O TS EUE TR U TSRO U FUUUT OO UPRROO
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type CONtracts ...........cccoeiiiininiiiiniice e 0 I IO O o AT SRS ST
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9. Totals (Lines 110 8.3) .... 42,192,497 0 42,192,497 0 0 0 0 0 0
10, Death Denefits ..o |0 82,008,568 [ [ 32,863,568 |-....c.oeeecueirieiriiienne [eeeeinirinneneensnnrnns s oeeeeeiee e snnnninies [orreeeseeee s snnns [reee e eeeeen
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments)
12.  Annuity benefits
13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts
14.  Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts
16.  Group conversions
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds
18. Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies .....
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts .
20. Totals (Lines 10 to 19)
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type contract funds (direct
business only) 2,762,730
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed ....
23. General insurance expenses
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance...
27.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions .... (35,562) 0 (35,562) 0 0 0 0 0 0
28. Totals (Lines 20 to 27) . 42,427,308 0 42,427,308 0 0 0 0 0 0
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal
income taxes (Line 9 minus Line 28) (234,812) |.cveeeeeeeeeeeeee [ (234,812) |.cveeeeeeeeeeeeee [0 RS [0 RN [ [0 R [ 0
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members ........ 0
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to pol|cyholders refunds to members and before
federal income taxes (Line 29 minus Line 30) (234,812) |.cveeeeeeeeeeeeee [ (234,812) |.cveeeeeeeeeeeeee [0 RS [0 RN [ [0 R [ 0
32. Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) .. . (168,215) (168,215)
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal
income taxes and before realized capital gains or (losses) (Line 31 minus Line 32) (66,596) 0 (66,596) 0 0 0 0 0 0
34. Policies/certificates in force end of year 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301.
08.302. ...
08.303.
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page .0 . .
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 through 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2707, ORI EXPENSE ..eeuvevirieeiieteieteietesisteeste ettt st ae e saesessesessesesaesessesesessensssensssennssans |oaesessesensesensnsens (85,562) [creeeeeeieieieieieieies o [ <172 T I O N EO U AR
2702.
2703. e |- e |-
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ...........ccococovvinninninninn i (1 [0 O [0 [0 [0 [0 O (1 [0 0
2799.  Totals (Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above) (35,562) 0 (35,562) 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Includes the following amounts for FEGLI/SGLI:  Line 1 ..., LINE 10 i e LiNE 16 weveerieries e L LINE 23 et e LiNE 24 .ooveeveieiiens e

b) Include premium amounts for preneed plans included in Line 1

c) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.

d) Individual and Group Credit Life are combined and included on

page. (Indicate whether included with Individual or Group.)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

Analysis of Operations by Lines of Business - Individual Annuities

NONE

Analysis of Operations by Lines of Business - Group Annuities

NONE

6.3,6.4
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

PERATIONS BY L

ANALYSIS OF O
1

INES OF BUSINESS - ACCIDENT AND HEALTH @
5 6 7 8 9

Comprehensive 4 10 1 12 13
(Hospital & Medical)
2 3 Federal
Medicare Employees Health Title XVII Title XIX Disability Long-Term
Total Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Credit A&H Income Care Other Health
1. Premiums for accident and health contracts ....8,321,172 |... 516,478 |.
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies ..
3. Netinvestment income
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR) .
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or
losses
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded ...
7. Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded ...........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieicns e U e L e e [ L [ L L L [
8.  Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management,
administration and contract guarantees from Separate Accounts .
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type contracts s L XXX -
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income .. 6,113 6,113
9. Totals (Lines 1 to 8.3) 8,608,417 0 0 533,927 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,474,946 0 599,544
10.  Death benefits ...........ooiiiiiiiiiii e fe XXX... XXX L XXX... XXX XXX... XXX
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments) L XXX L XXX XXX
12.  Annuity benefits .. L XXX... . L XXX... AR XXX.. .
13.  Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts .4,491,244 .382,346 |. ..4,035,983
14.  Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits ..
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts ....
16.  Group conversions
17.  Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds .
18.  Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts ... (270,374)
20. Totals (LINeS 1010 19) ..eiiiiiiiiiiii e e 4,220,870 [..ceveiiiiienee [ PR [V P 382,346 ..o (U [ TN (U P [ TN 0
21.  Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations and deposit-type
contract funds (direct business only)
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance assumed ..
23. General insurance expenses ....1,348,064 |... . .
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes .369,731 . 139,560 |. ..218,835
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected premiums .... .0 .
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of reinsurance. 0.
27.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions (3,000)
28.  Totals (LINeS 20 10 27) ....uuiiiiiiiiiiiii e 6,583,874 0 0 568,469 0 5,680,173 0 335,232
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders, and refunds to
members and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus Line 28) 2,024,542 |..c.oooiiieen [ PR [V P (34,542)]..ccviiiiiiiiinn, (U [ TN (U P (11 FR [V S (U P 1,794,772 | (V1 P 264,312
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members. 0
31.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and before federal income taxes (Line 29 minus Line 30) .. 2,024,542 |..c.oooiiiie [ PR [V P (34,542)]..ccviiiiiiiiiinn, (U [ TN (U P (11 FR [V (U P 1,794,772 | (V1 P 264,312
32.  Federal income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) 1,469,880 (25,122) 1,302,767 192,235
33.  Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to
members and federal income taxes and before realized capital gains or
(losses) (Line 31 minus Line 32) 554,662 0 0 (9,419) 0 0 0 0 0 0 492,005 0 72,076
34.  Policies/certificates in force end of year 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.301. Other Income .
08.302.
08.303. o
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page .. 0.
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 through 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) 6,113
2701.  Other Expenses .
2702.
2703.
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ... 0. . . 0 0. L0 0. 0. 0] 0]
2799.  Totals (Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2798) (Line 27 above) (3,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (3,000) 0 0

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

[ o

ANALYSIS OF INCREASE IN RESERVES DURING THE YEAR - INDIVIDUAL LIFE INSURANCE @
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
Universal Life YRT
With Secondary Variable Credit Life ® Other Individual Mortality

Total Industrial Life Whole Life Term Life Indexed Life Universal Life Guarantees Variable Life Universal Life (N/A Fratermal) Life Risk Only
Involving Life or Disability Contingencies (Reserves)
(Net of Reinsurance Ceded)
Reserve December 31 of prior year 267,000 267,000 |...oovvvecriciinnns [V [V R 0

Tabular net premiums or considerations
Present value of disability claims incurred
Tabular interest
Tabular less actual reserve released ..............ccccooeiiiiiiicicieins
Increase in reserve on account of change in valuation basis .........
Change in excess of VM-20 deterministic/stochastic reserve over

net premium reserve

............... 174,961

174,961

7. Otherincreases (net) ...

8. Totals (Lines 1t0 7) ..

9. Tabularcost .................
10. Reserves released by death
11.  Reserves released by other terminations (net) .........c.cccceevveviinnne
12.  Annuity, supplementary contract and disability payments involving

life CONINGENCIES ....vvveeeciceeeeesiseeeee et seennnns [eoeieisiniisienieeias 0 [ i o e e e e o e o oo
13. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts 0
14. Total Deductions (Lines 9 to 13) 214,208 0 0 214,208 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15. Reserve December 31 of current year 349,001 0 0 349,001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cash Surrender Value and Policy Loans

16. CSV Ending balance December 31, current year ..............cccoceevees foormiiniiiniinnns 0 [ i o e e e e e e e oo
17. Amount Available for Policy Loans Based upon Line 16 CSV 0

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
(b) Individual and Group Credit Life are combined and included on

page. (Indicate whether included with Individual or Group.)




¢l

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company
ANALYSIS OF INCREASE IN RESERVES DURING THE YEAR - GROUP LIFE INSURANCE @

(N/A Fraternal)
3

1 2 4 5 6 7 8 9
Variable Other YRT
Universal Credit Group Mortality
Total Whole Life Term Life Universal Life Variable Life Life Life ® Life Risk Only

Involving Life or Disability Contingencies (Reserves)
(Net of Reinsurance Ceded)

1. Reserve December 31 Of PriOr YEAr .........cccoceveveveveveveeeeeeeeeeereieieeseeeseneseseeseesenens ferererensnseenenenen 966,000 | O o 966,000

2. Tabular net premiums or considerations . . 1,473,926 |..

3. Present value of disability Claims iNCUITEd ............c.coovoveveuiueeiieieieieieieeieeeeeeeeieis |oeresereneeieeeieenens 313,000 -eeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeee [ 313,000

4. TADUIAE INEEIEST ...ttt seseseaes [eeeeeseneeneneseneeeeean 28,392 | [ TR 2 O ) U PRSP ST T ST TUPURR PPN SUTUTTTTTTURRTTT

5. Tabular less actual reserve released ..o o 0 [oreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeee oot eeesnens ereeeeeeese et es [ttt eeiennes[eeeee et eee s eneneeens |oreteteteeees ettt enes oeeees e et eses e et enen e enetes [ererese e

6. Increase in reserve on account of change in valuatlon basis .

7. Otherincreases (Net) .......ccoeeiieieeiieieeeee e .

8. TOtals (LINES 110 7) ettt ettt

9. TabUIAr COSt ...
10. Reserves released by death
11.  Reserves released by other terminations (net) .........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
12.  Annuity, supplementary contract and disability payments involving life

CONENGENCIES .....vvvveiiececeeteteit ettt s et s s s s s s s sss et s sss s seae [eoceeessesescise e ae s cacaes 0 O S OO ST U U TP TSR UTUU ISR
13.  Net transfers to or (from) Separate ACCOUNES ...........coeeeiieiiiniiieeeee s 0
14.  Total Deductions (LINES 910 13) ...c.eoviiieicreieeceeeeeeeee et 1,803,318 0 1,803,318 0 0 0 0 0 0
15. Reserve December 31 of current year 978,000 0 978,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cash Surrender Value and Policy Loans

16. CSV Ending balance December 31, CUITeNnt YEar ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiieiesceeseee [oeeeeesie e O O OO PP OO P TSP PP OO PO E T UE OO P OO O O HOTOSE PR T PR RPN OO R TR
17.  Amount Available for Policy Loans Based upon Line 16 CSV 0

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.
(b) Individual and Group Credit Life are combined and included on

page. (Indicate whether included with Individual or Group.)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

Analysis of Increase in Reserves During the Year - Individual Annuities

NONE

Analysis of Increase in Reserves During the Year - Group Annuities

NONE

73,74



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected During Year| Earned During Year
1. U.S. Government bonds ....304,571
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax ..
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) ...
1.3 Bonds of affiliates ...............
2.1  Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates
3. Mortgage loans
4. Real estate
5 Contract loans
6 Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
7 Derivative instruments .
8. Other invested assets
9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income ....
10. Total gross investment income
11. INVESTMENT EXPENSES ... .ottt h ettt b e e et she e s heesb e e ke e bt ea bt ea et ea et £he e 4H e e 4h e e b e e bt ea b e ea e e £a e e SHe e £R e e AE e e AE e e b e e b e em b e e aeeeaeeeaeenheenbeenbeenbeenbeennennne
12. Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
13. Interest expense
14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
15. Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income
16. Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15)
17. Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901.
0902.
0903.
0998.
0999.
1501.
1502.
1503. ..
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page
1599. Totals (Lines 1501 through 1503 plus 1598) (Line 15, above)
(@) Includes $  .oovovceenne 46,708 accrual of discount less $ ...ceeveeences 70,030 amortization of premium and less $ .......cc.c.c.... 79,056 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b) Includes $  .ooeiiiie 0 accrual of discount 1€SS $ -....covvvrrvcuiunnee 0 amortization of premium and less $ ........ccceeururruenee 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(c)Includes $ ..oooviiiiiie 0 accrual of discount 1€SS $ -....cvvvviveeiunnes 0 amortization of premium and less $ ........ccccoeuereurncene paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes § oo for company’s occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes $ ...........ccceceeiie interest on encumbrances.
() Includes § oo accrual of discount less $ ... amortization of premium and less $ ..o paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(f) Includes $  —ooveiiii accrual of discount less $ .......ccooeveriincinne amortization of premium.
(9) Includes $ ... investment expensesand $ ... investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to
segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes $  ..oooovieiiiiie interest on surplus notes and $ ..........cccceeveene. interest on capital notes.
(i) Includes$ ..o, 0 depreciationonrealestateand$ ... depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Total Realized Change in Change in Unrealized
Realized Gain (Loss) Other Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
On Sales or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 + 2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. Government bonds ..........cccceveevieeneeneenenneens
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) ..
1.3 Bonds of affiliates ....
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates
3. Mortgage loans
4. Real estate .....
5. Contract loans
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments |....
7. Derivative instruments ..........cccccooviiiniinnieneenes
8. Other invested assets .........cccccoveienienieiceieees
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses) ..........
10. Total capital gains (losses)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901.
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from
OVEITIOW PAGE ....voveeieiieieteeeeeee e [ (O R [0 U 0 feeeeeeeee [0 U 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9,
above) 0 0 0 0 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

EXHIBIT - 1 PART 1 - PREMIUMS AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS FOR LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS
1 2 5 6

3 4 7 8
Individual Other Lines of
Total Individual Life Group Life Annuities Group Annuities Accident & Health Fraternal Business

ook wn =

©®N

FIRST YEAR (other than single)
Uncollected
Deferred and accrued
Deferred , accrued and uncollected:
3.1 Direct
3.2 Reinsurance assumed ..
3.3 Reinsurance ceded ...
3.4 Net (Line 1 + Line 2)
Advance
Line 3.4 - Line 4 ....
Collected during year
[ =Y SRS USRS 789,452
6.2 Reinsurance assumed .0
6.3 Reinsurance ceded ... 0
. 789,452 |..

92 | [ [ 321,396

.. 443,692 |.. 321,396 |.

443,692 321,396
Prior year (uncollected + deferred and accrued - @dVANCE) ...........ccooeriiriiriiiiiereseee e e 0 [ [ [ e
First year premiums and considerations:
9.1 Direct
9.2 Reinsurance assumed
9.3 Reinsurance ceded
9.4 Net (Line 7 - Line 8)

.0
.. 0.

SINGLE
Single premiums and considerations:
10.1 Direct .....ooovvviinnn,
10.2 Reinsurance assume
10.3 Reinsurance ceded .
10.4 Net

.0

..................... 3,361,991
(2,008, 196)

..................... 2,703,237
(1,325,008)

658,306
(683,189)

Uncollected
Deferred and accrued
Deferred, accrued and uncollected:
13.1 Direct ..o FE RSP RURUSUR PR URURURURURIN RUSURURUROROROt 3,361,997 [ A48 | 2,703,237 |oeeeeieeeeeneenieneenieeneens [ [ 658,306 [-veeveeeeeeeeneeieeeeeeeeees [
13.2 Reinsurance assume
13.3 Reinsurance ceded ....
13.4 Net (Line 11 + Line 12) ..
Advance
LINE 13.4 - LINE 14 ..ottt ettt ettt a e h e e e he e e bt e e bt e bt et e et e e nb e e aeeeaeeeneeeneeeneenbeens
Collected during year:
16.1 Direct
16.2 Reinsurance assumed
16.3 Reinsurance ceded

...................... 9,775,228 |...ooviviiieiieiicceieien [ 5,747,049
47,863,779 |.. .39,699,007 |..
48,867,888 |.. .40,857,817 |..

....... 4,028,179
7,939,939 |.
7,787,079 |.
(212,697)

Prior year (uncollected + deferred and accrued - advance)
Renewal premiums and considerations:

19.1 Direct
19.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMEA ......eiiuiiiiiiiii ittt ettt ettt ae et e ehee s bt e sbe e be e bt e abeeaseembeensesanesnnesneesbeens [outenntenesnesnesteesbeenreens 0. .. ..
19.3 REINSUFANCE CEUEBM ...ttt e et ettt et n e sinesanes [eaesnssnssee e 10,146,911 | o 6,034,116
19.4 Net (Line 17 - Line 18) ... L bt bt e b b e b bt b et bt bttt ettt b s 48,595,269 225,580 40,369,913

225,580 12,112,570

....... 4,112,795 |
7.999.776

Total premiums and annuity considerations:
20.1 Direct

59,531,632 |....cvoovireiieies 249,944 ..o 46,847,722

20.2 Reinsurance assumed 0 0. 0
20.3 Reinsurance ceded ,146,911 e 0 [ ,034,116
20.4 Net (Lines 9.4 + 104 + 19.4) 49,384,721 249,944 40,813,605




ol

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company
EXHIBIT -1 PART 2 - POLICYHOLDERS' DIVIDENDS, REFUNDS TO MEMBERS AND COUPONS APPLIED, REINSURANCE COMMISSIONS AND

EXPENSE ALLOWANCES AND COMMISSIONS INCURRED (Direct Business Only)
1 2 3 4 5

Total

Individual Life

Group Life

Individual
Annuities

Group Annuities

6

Accident & Health

7

Fraternal

8
Other Lines of
Business

21.
22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

POLICYHOLDERS' DIVIDENDS, REFUNDS TO MEMBERS AND COUPONS APPLIED
(included in Part 1)

TO pPay reNEWAl PrEMIUMS ....c..iiiiiiiiiiet ettt sb e nb e e bt bttt e e e naeeneas
Lo 3 T= RSO SUSRURRURRPRRPP
REINSURANCE COMMISSIONS AND EXPENSE ALLOWANCES INCURRED

First year (other than single):

23.1 REINSUIANCE CEARA ..ottt et ettt et b e e e n e
23.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMET .....couiiiiiiiatieie ettt e st et et e ste et e e bt esbeeaeeeseeeseesaeesbeesbeesbeebeenbeenneeneeeneenneennns
23.3 Net ceded 18SS @SSUMEM ......c..oouiiiiiiiiiiee bbbttt
Single:

24.1 REINSUFANCE CEARA .......oiiiiiiiiiiiie ittt ettt sa e b e b e b b e an e sae e
24.2 Reinsurance assumed
24.3 Net ceded less assumed
Renewal:

25.1 REINSUrANCE CEARA .......oiiiiiiiiiiiiieite ettt ettt b e b et b e
25.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMET .....couuiiiiiiieiieie ettt stee sttt e et e et e et e e s eees e e saeesaeesaeeabeebeenbeenseeneeeneesaeesaeenneennean
25.3 Net ceded 18SS @SSUMEM ......c..couiiiiiiiiiiie et
Totals:

26.1 Reinsurance ceded (Page 6, Line 6) .......
26.2 Reinsurance assumed (Page 6, Line 22)
26.3 Net ceded 18SS @SSUMEM .........ooiuiiiiiiiiiiiei ettt
COMMISSIONS INCURRED (direct business only)

Deposit-type CONTACt FUNAS .......oeiiieiieie ettt be et e e neeneenes
Totals (to agree with Page 6, Line 21)

................... 3,320,165

0

................... 2,714,382
0

...................... 594,799

0

3,422,124

2,762,730

648,209




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company
EXHIBIT 2 - GENERAL EXPENSES

Insurance 5 6 7
1 Accident and Health 4
2 3 All Other Lines of
Life Cost Containment All Other Business Investment Fraternal Total
1. Rent e L 16,890 e 5,216
2. Salaries and wages ... ..837,617 |..

3.11 Contributions for benefit plans for employees ......
3.12 Contributions for benefit plans for agents ............
3.21 Payments to employees under non-funded benefit
1aNS ..o
3.22 PZyments to agents under non-funded benefit
plans
3.31 Other employee welfare
3.32 Other agent welfare
4.1 Legal fees and expenses ..
4.2 Medical examination fees ..
4.3 Inspection report fees
4.4 Fees of public accountants and consulting
ACUAMIES ...uvveiiiiiiiiiiiii s
4.5 Expense of investigation and settlement of policy
claims
5.1 Traveling expenses
5.2 Advertising
5.3 Postage, express, telegraph and telephone ......
5.4 Printing and stationery ........cccccoooveeeiiiineeenn.
5.5 Cost or depreciation of furniture and equipment
5.6 Rental of equipment ..
5.7 Cost or depreciation of
software
6.1 Books and periodicals ...
6.2 Bureau and association fees .
6.3 Insurance, except on real estate ..
6.4 Miscellaneous losses .................
6.5 Collection and bank service charges
6.6 Sundry general expenses
6.7 Group service and administration fees ....
6.8 Reimbursements by uninsured plans ..
7.1 Agency expense allowance
7.2 Agents’ balances charged off (less $
$ 0 recovered)
7.3 Agency conferences other than local meetings ...
8.1 Official publication (Fraternal Benefit Societies
ONly) oo e XXX ieeeeaeeeeee XXX ieeeaeeeeee XXX eeeeaeeeeee XXXieeeaeeeeee D, 0.0 CHTTUUIUIN RN 0 [ 0
8.2 Expense of supreme lodge meetings (Fraternal
Benefit Societies Only)
9.1 Real estate expenses
9.2 Investment expenses not included elsewhere
9.3 Aggregate write-ins for expenses ..
10.  General expenses incurred ......
11.  General expenses unpaid Dec. 31, prior year ....
12.  General expenses unpaid Dec. 31, current year ...
13.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans,
prior year
14.  Amounts receiv: s
(o184 (=T 1= T
15.  General expenses paid during year (Lines 10+11-
12-13+14) 5,927,103 6,020 1,251,291 0 7,205 0 7,191,618
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
09.301. Vendor Services .

, ..5,390
861,519 1,699 224 062 0 0 0 1,087,280
..... 1,342,121 (@ ....7,471,483

...128,721
973,612

861,519 1,699 . ..224,062 . 1,087,280

09.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9.3 from

OVEIIOW PAGE...eevreeeereeeeitieeeireeeeteeesteeesnneeses [rree e 0 e 0 | 0 Joreeeieieeiees 0 e [0 [0 0
09.399. Totals (Lines 09.301 through 09.303 plus 09.398)
(Line 9.3 above) 861,519 1,699 224,062 0 0 0 1,087,280
(a) Includes management fees of § ... 3,529,962 to affiliates and $  .ooveviviiiiiieieiienn 0 to non-affiliates.

(b) Show the distribution of this amount in the following categories (Fraternal Benefit Societies Only):
1. Charitable ...... $ ; 2. Institutional . $ 0 ; 3. Recreational and Health $
5. Religious ....... $ ; 6. Membership $

EXHIBIT 3 - TAXES, LICENSES AND FEES (EXCLUDING FEDERAL INCOME TAXES)

Insurance
1 2 3
Accident and All Other Lines
Life Health of Business Investment Fraternal Total

1. Real estate taxes ... ..

2. State insurance department licenses and fees .. i . 202,780 |.. .. 486,715
3. State taxes on premiums .............coeeveennenn , .... 166,419 |.. 829,211
4. Other state taxes, including $

for employee benefits .0 |. 0.

5. U.S. Social Security taxes . VI 0.

6.  All other taxes ..........c.coe.e.e. 0 532

7. Taxes, licenses and fees incurred ... ..946,727 |. .369,731 |.. 1,316,458
8. Taxes, licenses and fees unpaid Dec. 31, prior year .......... 700,306 |.... .... 162,230 |.. 862,536
9. Taxes, licenses and fees unpaid Dec. 31, current year........ 766,335 209, 124 975,459
10. Taxes, licenses and fees paid during year (Lines 7 + 8 - 9) 880,698 322,837 1,203,535

EXHIBIT 4 - DIVIDENDS OR REFUNDS
1 2
Life Accident and Health

1. Applied to pay renewal premiums

2. Applied to shorten the endowment or premium-paying period

3. Applied to provide paid-up additions

4.  Applied to provide paid-up annuities .

5. Total Lines 1 through 4 ........... e fe
6. Paid in cash

7. Left on deposit

8.  Aggregate write-ins for dividend or refund options .

9. Total Lines 5 through 8
10.  Amount due and unpaid ...........ccoeumeiieeeiii e e - . e
11.  Provision for dividends or refunds payable in the followi
12.  Terminal dividends .........ccccccvvvvvvvviniiiiiinicncccec SR .. A . B N
13.  Provision for deferred dividend contracts ... A .. . . e fe
14.  Amount provisionally held for deferred dividend contrac

15.  Total Lines 10 through 14 ..........cccceiiieniii
16.  Total from prior year A I - ... . ...

17.  Total dividends or refunds (Lines 9 + 15 - 16)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0898. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8 from overflow page
0899. Totals (Lines 0801 through 0803 plus 0898) (Line 8 above)

11



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

EXHIBIT 5 - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR LIFE CONTRACTS

5
Credit
(Group and
Valuation Standard Total @ Industrial Ordinary Individual) Group

0100001. 01 CSO - 4% CRVM ALB ....
0100002. 01 CSO - 3.5% CRVM ALB .
0100003. 17 CSO - 3.0% CRVM ANB

0199997. Totals (Gross) 349,000 0 349,000 0 0
0199998. Reinsurance ceded 0

0199999. Life Insurance: Totals (Net) 349,000 0 349,000 0 0
0299998. Reinsurance ceded 0 XXX XXX

0299999. Annuities: Totals (Net) 0 XXX 0 XXX 0
0399998. Reinsurance ceded 0

0399999. SCWLC: Totals (Net) 0 0 0 0 0
0499998. Reinsurance ceded 0

0499999. Accidental Death Benefits: Totals (Net) 0 0 0 0 0
0599998. Reinsurance ceded 0

0599999. Disability-Active Lives: Totals (Net) 0 0 0 0 0
0600001. 05 GTLW = 3.5% ALB ...oveeiieeeeeiceeeeeeeeees [ 16,000 |- oo oo [ 16,000
0600002. 05 GTLW = 1.5% ALB ..o [oereeee e 558,000 [....eveveveieeiiiiieieeiees e [ oo 558,000
0600003. 23 GTLW = 1.5% ALB ..o e 486,000 [ e | e 486,000
0699997. Totals (Gross) 1,060,000 0 0 0 1,060,000
0699998. Reinsurance ceded 82,000 82,000
0699999. Disability-Disabled Lives: Totals (Net) 978,000 0 0 0 978,000
0799998. Reinsurance ceded 0

0799999. Miscellaneous Reserves: Totals (Net) 0 0 0 0 0

9999999. Totals (Net) - Page 3, Line 1 1,327,000 0 349,000 0 978,000
(a) Included in the above table are amounts of deposit-type contracts that originally contained a mortality risk. Amounts of deposit-type contracts in Column 2 that no longer contain
a mortality risk are Life Insurance $ ..o TANNUILIES $ oo ; Supplementary Contracts with Life Contingencies $  ...ocoovovvviieeeceis ;

Accidental Death Benefits $
Miscellaneous Reserves $ .........cccccoiviiiicinns .

; Disability - Active Lives $§ oo ; Disability - Disabled Lives $  ......ccoooviveiiiiiiicis ;

12



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

EXHIBIT 5 - INTERROGATORIES

1.1
1.2

Has the reporting entity ever issued both participating and non-participating ContractS?..............ooiiiiiiiie e
If not, state which kind is issued.

21
22

Does the reporting entity at present issue both participating and non-participating contracts?..
If not, state which kind is issued.

Does the reporting entity at present issue or have in force contracts that contain non-guaranteed elements?............cccceieeiiiiiii e

If so, attach a statement that contains the determination procedures, answers to the interrogatories and an actuarial opinion as described in
the instructions.

Has the reporting entity any assessment or stipulated premium contracts in force?

If so, state:

4.1 Amount of insurance?

4.2 Amount of reserve? .........
4.3 Basis of reserve:

4.6 Assessments collected during the year
If the contract loan interest rate guaranteed in any one or more of its currently issued contracts is less than 5%, not in advance, state the
contract loan rate guarantees on any such contracts.

6.2 That would have been held (on an exact or approximate basis) using the actual ages of the annuitants; the interest rate(s) used in 6.1; and
the same mortality basis used by the reporting entity for the valuation of comparable annuity benefits issued to standard lives. If the
reporting entity has no comparable annuity benefits for standard lives to be valued, the mortality basis shall be the table most recently
approved by the state of domicile for valuing individual annuity benefits: ....

Attach statement of methods employed in their valuation.

Does the reporting entity have any Synthetic GIC contracts or agreements in effect as of December 31 of the current year? ............c.cccooevennen.

7.1 If yes, state the total dollar amount of assets covered by these contracts or agreements

7.2 Specify the basis (fair value, amortized cost, etc.) for determining the amount:

7.3 State the amount of reserves established for this business: ............
7.4 ldentify where the reserves are reported in the blank:

Does the reporting entity have any Contingent Deferred Annuity contracts or agreements in effect as of December 31 of the current year?
8.1 If yes, state the total dollar amount of account value covered by these contracts or agreements: .......
8.2 State the amount of reserves established for this business: ...............ccccooiiiiiii,
8.3 Identify where the reserves are reported in the blank:

Does the reporting entity have any Guaranteed Lifetime Income Benefit contracts, agreements or riders in effect as of December 31 of the
[N A = Lo RS RURURURURURR
9.1 If yes, state the total dollar amount of any account value associated with these contracts, agreements or riders: .

9.2 State the amount of reserves established for this DUSINESS: .........o.iiiii et st saeenen $
9.3 Identify where the reserves are reported in the blank:

Yes [ ]

Yes [ ]

Yes [ ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

EXHIBIT 5A - CHANGES IN BASES OF VALUATION DURING THE YEAR

Valuation Basis

3

Description of Valuation Class Changed To

4
Increase in Actuarial
Reserve Due to
Change

9999999 - Total (Column 4, only)

13
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

ATE RESERVE

EXHIBIT 6 - AGGREG

Comprehensive 11 12 13
2 3 Federal
Employees
Medicare Health Benefits Title XVIII Title XIX Disability Long-Term
Total Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Plan Medicare Medicaid Credit A&H Income Care Other Health

S FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ©

ACTIVE LIFE RESERVE

1. Unearned premium rESEIVES ........cccveviiieiiieiiiiesieeesieesseeesieeennes
2. Additional contract reserves (b) L0
3. Additional actuarial reserves-Asset/Liability analysis .............c.ccco. [ooevininins 0 [ oo e oo [ o [ o
4. Reserve for future contingent benefits .............cccoveniiinininncnns e 0 o Joererrrrecennnes [ [t [ o o oo [t [t [ [
5. ReServe for rate Credits ...........coeeeeeriiiririeieeeeee e oo 0 oo e [ [t [ o oo e [t [t [ [
6. Aggregate Write-ins for rESEIVES ..........coouierurirniceereinnecciereenens 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7. TOtAIS (GrOSS) ...vvvvevreiieiieeieieie ettt eees [oesereneneseseeseeaans [V R [V [V [V [V [V [V R [V [V R [V [V R [V 0
8. REINSUrANCE CEABT .......vuiveeieiieciiieicei e 0
9. Totals (Net) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CLAIM RESERVE
10. Present value of amounts not yet due on claims ............c.ccccceeeerees |oeveeene 11,175,857 | Joeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeies oo e e oo e e e e 11,135,657 oo o 40,000
11.  Additional actuarial reserves-Asset/Liability analysis ................cc.co. oo 0 [ oo [ o [ o [ [ [ [t o [
12.  Reserve for future contingent benefits ............ccoooeeveiiiiiiiininniens i 0 I OO S U AU TU U T PRSP PPV ISR T TR TPTR IV TPV UTRRRR STTTUURURTTTRP SURPTTTRTTOTN
13. Aggregate write-ins for reserves ...... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14, TOtalS (GrOSS) ...cvcueeceiieiiieieinteteiet ettt ens|oaeiees 11,175,657 v (O (O [0 (O [0 (O [0 (O [V S 11,135,657 oo [ S 40,000
15.  REINSUrANCE CEART ... eeee e eeeeen e |oeeeens 10,365,857 |-veeeeeeeeeeeeeees Joeeeereeeeeeeeies oo e e oo e oo e e 10,365,657 |-eeveeeeeeeeeeeeeees e
16. Totals (Net) 810,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 770,000 0 40,000
17.  TOTAL (Net) 810,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 770,000 0 40,000
18. TABULAR FUND INTEREST 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0601.
0602.
0603.
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page ... |--.ccocooeccurunenne 0 fooeereees [ S 0 [ [V 0 [ [ 0 [ [0 (O [V (O [0 0
0699. TOTALS (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1301.
1302.
1303.
1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page ....
1399. TOTALS (Lines 1301 through 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 above)

(a) Indicate if blocks of business in run-off that comprise less than 5% of premiums and less than 5% of reserve and loans liability are aggregated with material blocks of business and which columns are affected.

(b) Attach statement as to valuation standard used in calculating this reserve, specifying reserve bases, interest rates and methods.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

EXHIBIT 7 - DEPOSIT TYPE CONTRACTS
1 2

Total

Guaranteed
Interest Contracts

Annuities Certain

4

Supplemental
Contracts

5
Dividend
Accumulations or
Refunds

6
Premium and
Other
Deposit Funds

Balance at the beginning of the year DefOre MEINSUIANCE ...........oo ittt b et e e et e bt e e bt e bt e bt e bt enbeenbeemeesneesneesneenteans

Deposits received during the year

Investment earnings Credited t0 the @CCOUNT ............o i ettt h ettt a e e e et e e a e e eh e e s b e e b e e b e e abeea e e e ae e emeees e e saeenae e beenbeenbeenbeenseeneenneennes

Other NEE CRANGE TN FESEIVES .......iuiiiiitiiti ettt ettt b ettt h bt b b £ e h e e b £ e b £ e H e Sh £ eh £ 4 H £ £ E £ eh £ 4 E £ eh £ eh £ e E £ e E £ eE £ e E £ eh £ eh £ e b £ e b £ e E e e b e eb e eh e eb £ e b e e b e e bt e b e e bt e bt e bt e bt ebeebe e

FEeS anNd OthEr ChArgES @SSESSEA ......couuiiuiiiiiiiiiiitie ittt ettt et e et et e bt e bt e bt et e e et e ea e e ea e e ea e e oa e e bt e b e e a s e e a b e ea e e oA s e ea e e ea e e eh e e b e e be e b e enbeemeeemseeneeeneesneenaeenseennean

STV 4 =T g o [T ol Eo o TSROSO PR PRSPPI

Net surrender or withdrawal PAYMENTS ..........c.ooiiiiiiiiiieiee ettt see e ene

Other net transfers to or (from) Separate ACCOUNES ..........ccociiiiiiiiiiiiii e

Balance at the end of current year before reinsurance (Lines 1+2+3+4-5-6-7-8) (a)

Reinsurance balance at the beginning of the year ....

Net Change iN FEINSUIANCE @SSUMEM ........oiuiiiiiiiaie ettt ettt et e bt e teeateeaeeeaeeeaeesaeess e e bt e s bt ea s e ea b e ea e e ea e e ea e e aa e e b e e s e ea s e ea s e em s e ea e e eaeees e e eaeenaeeseenbeenbeenbeenteennenneennes

Net Change iN FEINSUIANCE CEARM ...........iiiiiiiiiieitieit ettt ettt a e a e a e e s bt oo bt e bt e bt e st e e as e e hs e eae oo ae e a e e eb e e bt e bt et e e et e eas e ebeesaeesaeesbe et e et e e b e eaneea

Reinsurance balance at the end of the YEar (LINES 10+ 1T=T2) ... ittt ettt e heeeb e e bt e bt e bt e m bt eabeaaeeeaeeebeeebeeebeabeenbeenseenneanneannas

Net balance at the end of current year after reinsurance (Lines 9 + 13)

(a) FHLB Funding Agreements:

-

SN

Reported as GICs (captured in COIUMN 2) ........ccuoiiiiiiiiieiee s B e
Reported as Annuities Certain (captured in COIUMN 3) .......oooiiiiiiiiiieeeee e B
Reported as Supplemental Contracts (captured in column 4) ...........cccooiviiiiinineneeeees B e
Reported as Dividend Accumulations or Refunds (captured in column 5) .........cccceeenee. .3

Reported as Premium or Other Deposit Funds (captured in column 6) ...........ccocevviiiiniinnnnnnns $

Total Reported as Deposit-Type Contracts (captured in column 1): (Sum of Lines 1 through 5) . $
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company
EXHIBIT 8 - CLAIMS FOR LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS

PART 1 - Liability End of Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Individual Other Lines of
Total Individual Life Group Life Annuities Group Annuities Accident & Health Fraternal Business
1. Due and unpaid:
T DIFECE e [ O R [OOSR [0 R [0 R [0 R [0 R [0 R 0
1.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMEA ...t es e sesens|oesesesseseeeseseeneseneseenenas [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 0
1.3 REINSUIANCE CEABT ......vvviiieiiiieieieeteee et oottt O R [OOSR [OOSR [0 R [0 R [0 R [0 R 0
TLAINEBL et ene e s [eeee e [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 0
2. In course of settlement:
2.1 Resisted .......cccccovrnennne. 21T DIFBCE ettt nenes [ereeee et [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 0
2.12 REINSUIANCE @SSUMEA ......vovviviiiniiiieieieieiee st sesenes [oereeeeeieiee e O R [OOSR [OOSR [0 R [0 R [0 R [0 R 0
2.13 REINSUTANCE CEAEBA ......eeeieeeiveteeceeeeeie ettt [eeeeeeei et [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 0

2.14 Net

2.2 Other ....cocvviiiiiiiiiees 220 DIFECL ..
2.22 Reinsurance assumed
2.23 REINSUIANCE CEAB ......vvviriiiiieieieieee et [erenereeneeeieieieiene 886,400 ..o [0 886,400 [...cooveviieiieeee [0 R [0 R [0 R [0 R 0
224 NEL .ottt e e eaeneenenes [reenree e 6,279,647 | (b) oo 0] (b) oo 6,279,647 | (b) woeeveeeeiecine [0 (U () R [0 [0 0
3. Incurred but unreported:
B DHIBCE ettt sttt e ettt neene s snene e [eneere e 5,806,093 |..cooeiiiecciene 2,000 |rereeerieeeene 5,611,000 |...ovoeoeeeeeeeereeeeieine [0 [0 193,093 [.oovoecieeeee [0 0
3.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMEA .......vveviiiiieiiiieieie et [oereeereieiee et O R [0 R [0 R [0 R [0 R [0 R [0 R 0
3.3 REINSUrANCE CEAR ... |eeeeee e e 198,122 | [0 55,029 | [0 (L T 143,093 [ 0 e 0
B INEBE ottt [eee e 5,607,971 | (b) .oeevvveirinne 2,000 | (b) wevevrvene 5,555,971 | (B) wevevreverriieiriiine [0 R (U () R 50,000 | [0 R 0
4. TOTALS ..ot 4.1 DIFECE .ttt ettt et 12,972,140 | 2,000 |oorerine 12,777,047 | [0 R [0 193,093 [ [0 R 0
4.2 REINSUrANCE @SSUMEA .......ouevieieeeeeeeieeteeeeeeee e e eeeeeeeeeeeneaeneaeanan |oeesessesesseseseeseeeseeesens [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 [0 0
4.3 REINSUTANCE CEARM .......oeeeiveiiceceeie st |oeeeseseeneceseees 1,084,522 | [0 941,429 oo [0 R [V 143,093 [ [0 R 0
4.4 Net 11,887,617 | (a) 2,000 | (a) 11,835,617 0 0 50,000 0 0
(a) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) unpaid amounting to $ ..........ccccceveiieine inColumn2and$ ..., in Column 3.

(b) Include only portion of disability and accident and health claim liabilities applicable to assumed "accrued" benefits. Reserves (including reinsurance assumed and net of reinsurance ceded) for unaccrued benefits for
Individual Life $  .ooeeeeieeee Group Life $ v , and Individual Annuities $ ..o
are included in Page 3, Line 1, (See Exhibit 5, Section on Disability Disabled Lives); and for Accident and Health $ ............cccoeiiee are included in Page 3, Line 2 (See Exhibit 6, Claim Reserve).
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company
EXHIBIT 8 - CLAIMS FOR LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS

PART 2 - Incurred During the Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Individual Other Lines of
Total Individual Life (a) Group Life (b) Annuities Group Annuities Accident & Health Fraternal Business

1. Settlements During the Year:

1.3 Reinsurance ceded .....

2. Liability December 31, current year from Part 1:

6. Incurred Benefits

T DIFEC e
1.2 Reinsurance assumed ...........ccooeeveeneeiiieiieeiienieseeeeens

21 DIMECE .
2.2 Reinsurance assumed ..........cccceevveeiieeieeieneenieseeseen

2.3 REINSUMANCE CEABA ......vvviiieiiiieieteeeie sttt ettt ese e e s s st esese e e s s sesesesenene o] ee e e eeeeneneieas 1,084,522 |....
24N ..o .. 11,887,617 |....
3. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, CUIMTENt YEAI ..........cccociririiiiiiinineneeesesesese s oo 397
4. Liability December 31, prior year:
AT DHTECE ...ttt bbbttt b ettt [ran et 9,131,478
4.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMET .....outiiiiiiiiiiiiteiie ettt et bbb et sas et esae e sae e bt e bt e b e e neeana[eesne e b e et e et et 0.
4.3 Reinsurance ceded . 565,724
B INBE .ottt st et b e en b [sr e 8,565,753
5. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, Prior YEar ............cuviiiiiiiiniieieeeee e 142,114

................... 6,747,522

B.1 DIFECE ...
6.2 ReINSUraNCE @SSUMEA ........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiii i
6.3 ReINSUrANCE CEABM ........ocuiiiiiiiiiic e
6.4 Net 37,346,812 32,663,568 0 0 4,491,244
(a) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) amountingto $§ ..o inLine 1.1, 8 in Line 1.4.
B inLine6.1,and $ «coeeeeveeeeieecie e in Line 6.4.
(b) Including matured endowments (but not guaranteed annual pure endowments) amountingto $§ ..o inLine 1.1, 8 o in Line 1.4.
B iNLine6.1,and $ «eeoeeveeiieieeeeieeee, in Line 6.4.

(c)Includes § oo premiums waived under total and permanent disability benefits.




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF NON-ADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2

Prior Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2 - Col. 1)

1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D) ..ottt s e s s st esesesesesnnnans [eeeeseseeeieieee e [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PrEfErTed STOCKS .........ooveieieeeeieiececeeee ettt ettt s s s e s s s s eseasasannans [reseeeteeeieeee e 0 oo [ 0
2.2 COMIMON SEOCKS ...ttt [ooesne e 0 [ e 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
B FIISEIEINS ettt [eeiee s 0 [ e 0
3.2 Other than ISt BNS........cucvevieieiieieieieeetct ettt ettt es e s s s s beseseanns|eeeeeseseeenee s e ieieeeaes 0 oo [ 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied Dy the COMPANY .........cocvovviviuereeieieieeeeeeteteteteseees et seseses s sesssnns |oeeeeeeeseeeeeeeiee e 0 oo e 0
4.2 Properties held for the production of INCOME...........cciiiiiiiiiieiiceeeeeee e e [0 O SRR 0
4.3 Properties NEId fOr SAIE ........c.ccoovviviiiieictceieeee ettt esesss s s s et sessannas [eeeeeeeeeieiee e 0 oo [ 0
5. Cash (Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term investments
(SCNEAUIE DA) ...ttt ettt st b bt s es bbbt st b b s ssns b e b s s snnsesens | [eoeseeesnasicasesese s aceeees [0 [0 0
6. CONMFACE IOBNS ......eovvieieieeiee ettt ettt ee ettt et et ae e s et e s et s et e s sss s s st e sesesesesess s s st et esesesesssnanns |eoeseseseneasenes et eeeae e eaeaes 0 oo e 0
7. Derivatives (SCNEAUIE DB) ........c.ccuiuiuereiiiieeiieteteiet ettt ssese st ssssse b es st ssses s s s s sssesebesesssnsesesas [eocssessnacacasesessenasacaeees [0 OO ST 0
8. Other invested assets (SChedUIE BA) ...t saeenns [enessnesee e e sinees [rieeiie s e et eees [oreeaee e 0
9. Receivables fOor SECUMHES ...........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiii s [rre e 0 oo [ 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChedule DL) ..........cocoiiiiiiiiiiinieeieieseeseeseeiees [oeesiese e 0 foereeeeeeeeeeeereies e 0
11, Aggregate Write-ins fOr iNVESEA @SSELS ..........cocueveiiiiieieieiieeietete et [oeeensicicesessensiciceeesnnas [0 [0 0
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11) ..
13.  Title plants (for Title insurers only) ...
14.  Investmentincome due and @CCIUEM ..............cccoiiiiiiiiiii i [eee
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection .............ccccceveeiinieennen.
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred and not yet due . |....
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination ...............ccccooeeieies e 0 oo e 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable frOM FBINSUIETS .............cceieieiiiiieieiesceeeiees et ettt sessses s s seaas [eeeeeeeeeiee et [OOSR [OOSR 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES ...........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiceieeeeeeseeies [ 0 e o 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSurance CONraCES ..........ccceeueriiriiiieneeee e [ 0 oo e 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUred PIANS ...........cciiiiiiiiiiiiiic e [ [0 [0 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ..............cccooeiineniininn e [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
18.2 Net AEFEITEA tAX @SSEE ....v.vuiviieieieiiieiietie ettt bbbttt [eoeninennineennienineas 92,413 | 0 [ (92,413)
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL .............c.cucueueviieieiiiiieietetesee ettt ses s es st sss s snens [eeee et [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWAIE ............cociiiiiiiiiiiiin e [eeereese e [0 O SRR 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery @SSets ............ccccovoiveieveveveececieeeeeie s [ [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ...............ccccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiins frrinnie 0 oo [ 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and @ffiliates ................ccooveveverereueeeeciieieieieieeeee e [ 0 [ [0 O 0
24. Health care and other amounts receivable ................ccocoiiiiii s [ [0 [0 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-iNvested @SSEtS ..............cccceuiieieiiiiiiieieieeeeeee e es [eeeeeeeeeeieeeeeas 272,733 | 125,839 [ (146,894)
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
(LINES 1210 25) ...ttt ettt et ettt be e nnes [eenea e 365,146 |...covvviin 125,839 [ (239,308)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES .........ccccovvririnininies [seemmmsmieieeecee 0 oo o 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 365, 146 125,839 (239,308)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
T1070, ettt ettt h e h ettt b e e e e s £t e s £t e h £t e s et e s et e ae e b et ete st et et et e st et e st et et e et es e et esetes [oetetete e et et et ettt et eteneene [eeeteteet e e ee et e te et e s ees [eeee ettt ettt
I 7 R PP POTR PPN
1103, ettt a et h et h ekt e et e e h e R £ et e s £t h £ et ek et eh et ae e he e eaetes et et e st et es et et e et et e et etetes [oetetete e et et ettt e et e te e eae [eeeteteetete e e et et et eeaeees [seee et ettt ettt
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow PAge ............cccveueveueueeeiiieieeeeeeeeeeeei oo [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 0 0 0
25071, Prepaid ASSEES ..ottt [enaee e eeen 258,991 [ 19,620 [ (239,371)
2502.  Other ReCeivables ... [oreeneensnnnnneeens 195 T42 Joveiirininiiennn 106,219 | 92,477
2503, ettt ettt ettt ekt ekt h et e e e et e £ e R et h e s e R et eh et eh et et enteb et et e st et st et e st et es et esentetetes [etetete e et et et e et e e e tenea [eeeteueetete et et e e s et eteees [eeee et ettt eaas
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ...........ccocoeeieiiiiienieneeneeneeeeees e 0 0 L .0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 272,733 125,839 (146,894)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A

Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory financial statements of MedMutual Life Insurance Company (the Company or MMLIC) have been prepared in conformity with the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP), as prescribed by the Ohio Department of
Insurance (ODI). No accounting practices were employed by the Company in 2024 or 2023 that departed from NAIC SAP.

F/S F/S
SSAP # Page Line # 2024 2023

NET INCOME
(1) State basis (Page 4, Line 35, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX $ 470,471 $ 9,478,212
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/

(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease)

from NAIC SAP:
(4) NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ 470,471 $ 9,478,212
SURPLUS
(5) State basis (Page 3, Line 38, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX $ 46,692,730 $ 44,830,238
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ 46,692,730 $ 44,830,238

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the statutory financial
statements and accompanying notes. Such estimates and assumptions could change in the future as more information becomes known, which could impact the
amounts reported and disclosed herein.

Accounting Policy
Basis of Presentation
Statutory accounting practices vary from generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The more significant differences from GAAP are as follows:

Investments
Investments in bonds are reported at cost, or the lower of amortized cost or fair value based on their NAIC rating; for GAAP, such fixed maturity investments are held
as available-for-sale and are reported at fair value with unrealized holding gains and losses reported as a separate component of capital and surplus.

Under statutory accounting, a realized loss is recorded upon the sale of an investment at a loss or when a decline in the fair value of an investment is determined by
management to be other-than-temporary. Realized capital gains and losses are determined on the first-in, first-out cost method.

For GAAP, the Company evaluates an available-for-sale debt security for credit-related impairment by considering the present value of expected cash flows relative
to a security’s amortized cost, the extent to which fair value is less than amortized cost, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer and specific
events or circumstances which may influence the operations of the issuer. Credit-related impairments are recorded as an allowance, with an offset to investment and
other income. Non-credit related impairments are recorded through other comprehensive income. If the Company intends to sell an impaired security, or will likely be
required to sell a security before recovery of the entire amortized cost, the entire impairment is included in net earnings. The amount of the total impairment related
to the credit loss would be recognized in earnings. The amount of the total impairment related to other factors would be recognized in other comprehensive income.

Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as nonadmitted, principally other receivables and prepaid expenses, not specifically identified as an admitted asset in the NAIC SAP, are
excluded from the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus and are charged directly to capital and surplus. In accordance with
GAAP, such assets are included in the balance sheet, net of valuation allowance, if necessary. Capital and surplus was reduced by nonadmitted assets of $594,000
and $126,000 at December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Guarantee Fund Premium Tax Assets

The Company recognizes premium tax assets that are recoverable in excess of one year if the credits are due to the insolvency of a writer of long-term care
contracts. For GAAP, the Company is only permitted to recognize premium tax assets that are recoverable in the next calendar year as credits against taxes owed
on premiums earned in the current calendar year.

Deferred Income Taxes

The Company computes deferred income taxes in accordance with Statement of Statutory Accounting Principle (SSAP) No. 101, Income Taxes. Under SSAP No.
101, gross deferred tax assets are reduced by a statutory valuation allowance adjustment if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more-likely-than-not that
some portion or all of the gross deferred tax assets will not be realized to calculate the adjusted gross deferred tax assets.

Considerable judgment is required in determining whether a valuation allowance is necessary, and if so, the amount of such valuation allowance. In evaluating the
need for a valuation allowance the Company includes many factors, including: (1) the nature of the deferred tax assets and liabilities; (2) whether they are ordinary
or capital; (3) the timing of reversal; (4) taxable income in prior carry back years as well as projected taxable earnings exclusive of reversing temporary differences
and carry forwards; (5) the length of time that carryovers can be used; (6) unique tax rules that would impact the utilization of the deferred tax assets; and (7) any tax
planning strategies that the Company would employ to avoid a tax benefit expiring unused.

Admitted adjusted deferred income tax assets are limited to (1) the amount of federal income taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks
for existing temporary differences that reverse during a timeframe corresponding with the Internal Revenue Service tax loss carryback provisions, not to exceed
three years, plus (2) the amount of adjusted gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized within three years limited to an amount that is no greater than
15% of current period’s adjusted statutory capital and surplus, plus 3) the amount of remaining adjusted gross deferred income tax assets that can be offset against
existing gross deferred income tax liabilities after considering the character (i.e., ordinary versus capital) and reversal patterns of the deferred tax assets and
liabilities. The remaining adjusted deferred income tax assets are nonadmitted.

Under GAAP, a deferred income tax asset is recorded for the amount of gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized in all future years, and a valuation
allowance is established for deferred income tax assets not realizable.

Contract Liabilities
Under statutory accounting, life contract liabilities are based on statutory mortality tables and interest rates rather than on the basis of mortality, interest, and
withdrawal assumptions anticipated by the Company as would be required under GAAP.

Reinsurance
Policy and contract liabilities ceded to reinsurers have been reported as reductions of the related reserves rather than as assets as would be required under GAAP.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Premium Deficiency Reserves

Premium deficiency reserves are recognized when expected claims, claim adjustment expenses, and administrative costs exceed the premium to be collected for
the remainder of the contract period. The Company considers anticipated net investment income as a factor in determining the premium deficiency reserve amount.
Under GAAP, general overhead is excluded from the premium deficiency reserve calculation.

Valuation Reserve

Capital gains on bonds, net of taxes, that arise from interest rate fluctuations are credited to an interest maintenance reserve (IMR), and the IMR is amortized over
the remaining life of the bond sold. For GAAP, capital gain and losses are recognized as current income or loss. An asset valuation reserve (AVR) is maintained for
the risk asset defaults based on NAIC prescribed formula with changes reflected in unassigned surplus. AVR is not recognized for GAAP.

Statutory Statement of Cash Flow
Cash and short-term investments in the statutory statements of cash flows represent cash balances and investments with initial maturities of one year or less. Under
GAAP, the corresponding caption of cash and cash equivalents includes cash balances and investments with maturities of three months or less.

Other significant accounting practices are as follows:

Cash and Invested Assets
Short-term investments, principally money market accounts, include investments with remaining maturities of one year or less at the time of acquisition and are
principally carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

U.S. government securities and corporate bonds not backed by other assets are recorded at cost adjusted for amortization of premiums and discounts using the
interest method. The fair values disclosed for these securities are obtained from independent pricing services.

Other-Than-Temporary Impairment
The Company reviews the values of the Company’s investments on a quarterly basis. If the value of the investment falls below its cost basis, the decline is analyzed
to determine whether it is an other-than-temporary decline in value. To make this determination for each security, the following is considered:

*The length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than the amortized cost basis.

*The Company’s ability and intent to hold the security long enough for it to recover its value.

*A significant deterioration in the earning performance, credit rating, asset quality or business prospects of the investee.

*A significant adverse change in the regulatory, economic, or technological environment of the investee.

Factors that raise significant concerns about the investee’s ability to continue as a going concern such as negative cash flows from operations, working capital
deficiencies, or noncompliance with statutory capital requirements or debt covenants.

Fair Value Measurements
Assets recorded in the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus are categorized based on the level of judgment associated with the
inputs used to measure their fair value. Level inputs are as follows:

Level 1- Values are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets in active markets accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2- Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices from those willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other inputs that
are observable or can be corroborated by market data for the term of the instrument. Such inputs include market interest rates, volatilities, spreads, and yield
curves.

Level 3- Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and significant to the fair value measurement. Unobservable inputs reflect the
Company’s best estimate of what hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transaction price for the asset at the reporting date.

Premiums

Premiums are earned and recorded, net of amounts assumed and ceded under reinsurance agreements, pro rata over the period for which coverage is provided.
Uncollected premiums include uncollected amounts from insured individuals and groups and are reported net of an allowance for amounts deemed uncollectible.
Premium payments received prior to the period of coverage are classified as advance premiums.

The Company is subject to premium and loss experience rating agreements with certain life insurance customers. There were no material balances at December 31,
2024 and December 31, 2023. These premium adjustments are recognized as adjustments to earned premium in the period in which it is determined that
adjustments are required. Total net premiums subject to retrospective loss experience ratings in 2024 and 2023 was approximately $299,000 and $312,000,
respectively, which represents 0.7% and 0.9%, respectively, of the Company’s net life insurance premiums.

Uncertain Tax Policies

The Company records uncertain tax positions on the basis of a two-step process whereby (1) the Company determines whether it is more likely than not that the tax
positions will be sustained on the basis of the technical merits of the position and (2) for those tax positions that meet the more- likely-than-not recognition threshold,
the Company recognizes the largest amount of tax benefit that is more than 50 percent likely to be realized upon ultimate settlement with the related tax authority.

Changes to liabilities for uncertain tax positions are recorded as income tax expense in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses. The total
liability for uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2024 and 2023 was $0 and $0 respectively. The Company does not expect any significant changes in its
uncertain tax positions in 2025.

Going Concern
Not Applicable.

NOTE 2 Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Not Applicable.

NOTE 3 Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not Applicable.

NOTE 4 Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable.

NOTE 5 Investments

A.

Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans
Not Applicable.

Debt Restructuring
Not Applicable.

Reverse Mortgages
Not Applicable.

Loan-Backed Securities
Not Applicable.

Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
Not Applicable.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Not Applicable.

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Not Applicable.

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Not Applicable.

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Not Applicable.

Not Applicable.

Low Income Housing tax Credits (LIHTC)
Not Applicable.

Restricted Assets

1. Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Gross (Admitted & Nonadmitted) Restricted

Current Year 6 7
1 2 3 4 5

G/IA Total
Supporting Separate S/A Assets
Total General S/A Account (S/A)| Supporting Total Increase/

Account Activity Restricted G/A Activity Total From Prior | (Decrease) (5
Restricted Asset Category (G/A) (a) Assets (b) (1 plus 3) Year minus 6)

a. Subject to contractual obligation for which
liability is not shown $ -1$ -1$ -
b. Collateral held under security lending
agreements

c. Subject to repurchase agreements

d. Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
e. Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

f. Subject to dollar reverse repurchase
agreements

g. Placed under option contracts

©h AP 4 hH P P
©h AP ©h hH P P
©“ AP A P P

h. Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale
- excluding FHLB capital stock

i. FHLB capital stock
j. On deposit with states $ 2,452,455
k. On deposit with other regulatory bodies

2,452,455

2,297,664

154,790

P hH P P
A hH P P
A h P P

|. Pledged collateral to FHLB (including assets
backing funding agreements)

R=2
'
£
'
£
'

m. Pledged as collateral not captured in other
categories

n. Other restricted assets
0. Total Restricted Assets (Sum of a throughn) | $ 2452455 | $ -19 - 19 -

- 19 -

2,297,664 | $ 154,790

-

2,452 455

&R & &
&R & &

(a) Subset of Column 1
(b) Subset of Column 3

Current Year
8 9 Percentage
10 1
Gross
(Admitted &
Non- Admitted
admitted) Restricted
Total Total Restricted to to Total
Non- Admitted Total Admitted
admitted Restricted Assets Assets
Restricted Asset Category Restricted (5 minus 8) (c) (d)
a. Subject to contractual obligation for which
liability is not shown $ - 0.000% 0.000%
b. Collateral held under security lending
agreements $ - 0.000% 0.000%
c. Subject to repurchase agreements $ - 0.000% 0.000%
d. Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ - 0.000% 0.000%
e. Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ - 0.000% 0.000%
f. Subject to dollar reverse repurchase
agreements $ - 0.000% 0.000%
g. Placed under option contracts $ - 0.000% 0.000%
h. Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale
- excluding FHLB capital stock $ - 0.000% 0.000%
i. FHLB capital stock $ - 0.000% 0.000%
j. On deposit with states $ 2,452,455 3.619% 3.639%
k. On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ - 0.000% 0.000%
|. Pledged collateral to FHLB (including assets
backing funding agreements) $ - 0.000% 0.000%
m. Pledged as collateral not captured in other
categories $ - 0.000% 0.000%
n. Other restricted assets $ - 0.000% 0.000%
0. Total Restricted Assets (Sum of a through n) $ - |1'$ 2452455 3.619%| 3.639%l|

(c) Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(d) Column 9 divided by Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contracts That Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and
Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate)

Not Applicable.

3. Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts That Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate)
Not Applicable.

4. Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements
Not Applicable.

Working Capital Finance Investments

Not Applicable.

Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities
Not Applicable.

5GI Securities

Not Applicable.

Short Sales

Not Applicable.

Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

General Account Separate Account
1. Number of CUSIPs 0 0
2. Aggregate Amount of Investment Income $ - $ -

Reporting Entity’s Share of Cash Pool by Asset Type
Not Applicable.

Aggregate Collateral Loans by Qualifying Investment Collateral
Not Applicable.

NOTE 6 Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

Not Applicable.

NOTE 7 Investment Income

A

B.

Not Applicable

The gross, nonadmitted and admitted amounts for interest income due and accrued.

Interest Income Due and Accrued Amount

1. Gross $ 159,370
2. Nonadmitted $ -
3. Admitted $ 159,370

The aggregate deferred interest.
Amount
Aggregate Deferred Interest

The cumulative amounts of paid-in-kind (PIK) interest included in the current principal balance.
Amount
Cumulative amounts of PIK interest included in the current principal balance

NOTE 8 Derivative Instruments

Not Applicable

NOTE9 Income Taxes

A.

The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liability) at the end of current period are as follows:

The Company is taxed as a life insurance company and met the requirements to file a consolidated federal income tax return with its Parent and other affiliates in
2024 and 2023. According to Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 816(a), if a company’s average life reserves comprise more than 50 percent of its aggregate
reserves it will be taxed as a life insurance company. Under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (TCJA), net operating losses (NOLs) of life insurance companies may
carryforward indefinitely, but limits utilization to 80 percent of a given year’s taxable income with no loss carryback capacity. If MMLIC meets this test, it will no longer
be able to carryback NOLs. The Company’'s DTAs would be admitted under SSAP 101 paragraph 11b versus 11a in the event the Company has future taxable
income.

Deferred income tax assets (DTAs) and liabilities (DTLs) represent the expected future tax consequences of temporary items with differences generated by statutory
accounting as defined in SSAP No. 101. DTAs and DTLs are computed by means of identifying temporary differences which are measured using a balance sheet
approach whereby statutory and tax basis statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus are compared.

Current federal income tax recoverable from the Parent include all current income taxes, including interest, expected to be paid in a subsequent accounting period.
Any tax related to the tax sharing agreement is included in the current federal income tax payable balance until the tax return is filed and amounts are then settled
with the Parent.

The Company paid no federal income taxes during 2024 or 2023. At December 31, 2024, the Compnay had $4,415,000 of net operating loss carryforwards. The
Company has no capital loss carryforwards to utilize in future years at December 31, 2024.

The Company is subject to federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for the years 2021 through 2024. 2020 and prior years are closed.

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, there were no capital DTAs or DTLs. Components of ordinary DTAs and DTLs are as follows:

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2023 Change
(M (2 (©)) (4) (6) (6) (7) (8) (9)
(Col. 1+2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) (Col.2-5) | (Col. 7 +8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
(a) Gross Deferred Tax Assets $ 1,632,939 $ 1,632,939 | $ 620,637 $ 620,637 |$ 1,012,302 | $ - |$ 1,012,302
(b) Statutory Valuation Allowance
Adjustment $ -|$ 620,637 $ 620,637 |$ (620,637)|$ - |$ (620,637)
(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
(1a-1b) $ 1,632,939 | $ - |$ 1632939 |$ -8 -8 - |$ 1,632,939 |$ - |$ 1,632,939
(d) Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted $ 92,413 $ 92,413 $ - 1% 92,413 | $ - 1% 92,413
(e) Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred
Tax Asset (1c - 1d) $ 1,540,526 | $ -|$ 1,540,526 | $ -1 -8 -|$ 1,540,526 | $ - | $ 1,540,526
(f) Deferred Tax Liabilities $ - $ - 1% - 1% - 1% -
(g) Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset/(Net
Deferred Tax Liability)
(de-1f) $ 1540526 1% - 1% 1540526 1% -193 -193 - 1% 1540526 1% - 1% 1540526
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B.

C.

1.

As of

End of Current

Period

12/31/2023

Change

(1

Ordinary

(2)
Capita

(3)
(Col. 1+2)
Total

4)

Ordinary

(5)
Capita

(6)
(Col. 4 +5)
Total

(7)

(Col.

Ordinary

(8)
(Col. 2 - 5)
Capital

1-4)

9)
(Col. 7 +8)
Total

Admission Calculation Components
SSAP No. 101

(a) Federal Income Taxes Paid In Prior
Years Recoverable Through Loss
Carrybacks

(b) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected To Be Realized
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred
Tax Assets From 2(a) above) After
Application of the Threshold Limitation.
(The Lesser of 2(b)1 and 2(b)2 Below)

1. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected to be Realized
Following the Balance Sheet Date.

2. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Allowed per Limitation
Threshold.

$ 1,540,526

XXX

(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred Tax
Assets From 2(a) and 2(b) above)

Offset by Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities.

(d) Deferred Tax Assets Admitted as the result
of application of SSAP No. 101. Total (2(a) +

2(b) + 2(c)) $ 1,540,526

XXX

$ 1,540,526

$ 1,540,526

©«
'

XXX XXX

Cid
'

$ 1,540,526

XXX

$ 1,540,526

XXX

$ 1,540,526

$ 1,540,526

a. Ratio Percentage Used To Determine Recovery Period And Threshold Limitation Amount.

2024

2023

527.850%

b. Amount Of Adjusted Capital And Surplus Used To Determine Recovery Period And

Threshold Limitation In 2(b)2 Above.

$ 45172192

$

548.260%

44,848,616

As of End of Current Period

12/31/2023

Change

(1)

Ordinary

Capital

) (©)

Ordinary

4)
Capital

(5)
(Col. 1-3)
Ordinary

(Col. 2- 4)

(6)
Capital

Impact of Tax Planning Strategies:

(a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax
assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax
character as a percentage.

1. Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from

Note 9A1(c)

2. Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies

3. Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount
from Note 9A1(e)

4. Percentage of net admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax character admitted
because of the impact of tax planning
strategies

$

$

1,632,939

1,540,526

-8

-8

1,632,939

0.000%

1,540,526

0.000%]

0.000%

0.000%|

b. Do the Company's tax-planning strategies include the use of reinsurance?

Current Income Tax

(a) Federal

(b) Foreign

(c) Subtotal (1a+1b)

(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards
(f) Other

(

Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

g) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (1c+1d+1e+1f)

Deferred Tax Assets:

(a) Ordinary:

(1) Discounting of unpaid losses
(2) Unearned premium reserve
(3) Policyholder reserves

(4) Investments

(5) Deferred acquisition costs

(6) Policyholder dividends accrual
(7) Fixed assets

(8) Compensation and benefits accrual
(9) Pension accrual

(10) Receivables - nonadmitted

There are no temporary differences for deferred tax liabilities that are not recognized at December 31, 2024 and 2023.

(1)
As of End of
Current Period

@)
12/31/2023

(3)
(Col.
Change

1-2)

194

$ 74,406 610,834

74,406 610,834

1,180,392
1,254,798

24,767
635,601

565
4,572

2,477
2,831

549,561 498,019

P O PP PP PP PP

(536,428)

(536,428)

1,

155,625
619,197

1,912
(1,741)
51,542
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(11) Net operating loss carry-forward $ 927,129 $ 927,129
(12) Tax credit carry-forward $ -
(13) Other $ 150,941 | $ 117,481 | $ 33,460
(99) Subtotal (sum of 2a1 through 2a13) $ 1,632,939 |$ 620,637 | $ 1,012,302
b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment $ 620,637 | $ (620,637)
¢) Nonadmitted $ 92,413 $ 92,413
d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 - 2b - 2c) $ 1,540,526 | $ - 13 1,540,526
e) Capital:
(1) Investments $
(2) Net capital loss carry-forward $
(3) Real estate $
(4) Other $
(99) Subtotal (2e1+2e2+2e3+2e4) $ - 13 - 13 -
$
$
$
$

(
(
(
(

f) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
g) Nonadmitted
h) Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99 - 2f - 2g) $ - 13 -
i) Admitted deferred tax assets (2d + 2h) $ 1,540,526 | $ -

1,540,526

3. Deferred Tax Liabilities:
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Investments
Fixed assets

(99) Subtotal (3a1+3a2+3a3+3a4+3a5) $ - |8 -
(b) Capital:
(1) Investments
(2) Real estate
(3) Other
(99) Subtotal (3b1+3b2+3b3) $ - |8 -
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (3299 + 3b99) $ - |8 -

4. Net deferred tax assets/liabilities (2i - 3c) $ 1,540,526 |$ - 1,540,526

D. The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before
taxes. The significant items causing this difference are as follows for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023:

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Description Amount Tax Effect Effective Tax Amount Tax Effect Effective Tax
(Loss) Income before taxes $ 1,725,000 $ 362,000 21.00% $ 10,114,000 $ 2,124,000 21.00%
Change in valuation allowance (2,955,000) (621,000) -36.0% (7,354,000) (1,544,000) -15.3%
Permanent items - - 0.0% - - 0.0%
Change in other reserves (29,000) (6,000) -0.3% 7,000 1,000 0.0%
Change in nonadmitted assets (147,000) (31,000) -1.8% 341,000 72,000 0.7%
Other (395,000) (83,000) -4.8% (81,000) (17,000) -0.2%
$ (1,801,000) $ (379,000) -22.0% $ 3,027,000 $ 636,000 6.3%
Federal income taxes incurred 1,254,000 72.7% 636,000 6.3%
Federal income tax on net capital gain - 0.0% - 0.0%
Change in net deferred income taxes (1,633,000) -94.7% - 0.0%
Total statutory income taxes (379,000) -22.0% 636,000 6.3%

E. At December 31, 2024, the Company had $4,415,000 of net operating loss carryforwards. The Company has no capital loss carryforwards to utilize in future years at
December 31, 2024.

F.  Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

The Company’s federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:
Medical Mutual of Ohio

MedMutual Life Insurance Company
Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio
Superior Dental Care, Inc.

Paramount Insurance Company

Paramount Care of Michigan

Paramount Care of Virginia

Paramount Care of Maryland

Paramount Care of Pennsylvania
Paramount Care Inc

Paramount Care of Indiana

The Company is party to a written tax sharing agreement with its Parent and other affiliates. According to the agreement each member pays taxes or receives
credits (to/from the Parent) as if the member had filed a separate tax return. The payment is finalized for the tax year after the return is filed and/or after an IRS
audit is completed. A member generating a taxable loss, or whose net operating losses (NOLs) or other tax attributes are utilized in the current year, or whose tax
attributes are utilized, is compensated for such loss or attributes utilized in the year absorbed.

G. The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within twelve
months of the reporting date.

H.  Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT)
Not applicable.

l. Alternative Minimum Tax (AMT) Credit
Not Applicable.
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NOTE 10 Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties
A-B; The Parent provides administrative services to the Company in connection with an administrative services agreement. Expense allocations are reviewed periodically
D-F. to ensure expenses are being appropriately charged to each affiliate and could vary from year-to-year. In 2024 and 2023, charges to the Company for
these services totaled $3,438,000 and $2,452,000, respectively. These charges could vary if the administrative services were provided by an unaffiliated vendor.
Amounts payable and receivable between the Company and MMO are settled within three months.

During 2024 and 2023, the Company provided life, accidental death and dismemberment, and long-term disability coverage to employees of MMO and its
subsidiaries. Premiums paid by the Parent to MMLIC for such coverage totaled $2,536,000 and $2,198,000 for 2024 and 2023, respectively.

The Parent has guaranteed that the Company will maintain the minimum capital and surplus as required by Ohio law.

The Company received a capital contribution of $0 and $0 from MMO in 2024 and 2023, respectively.

C: G Not Applicable.

NOTE 11 Debt
Not Applicable.

NOTE 12 Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not Applicable.

NOTE 13 Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations
A.  The Company had 50,000 shares of common stock authorized; 16,000 shares issued and outstanding. All shares have a par value of $100.
B. The Company has no preferred stock authorized or outstanding.

C.  The payment of dividends by the Company to MMO is limited and can only be made from earned profits unless prior approval is received from the Ohio Insurance
Commissioner. The maximum amount of dividends that may be paid without prior approval of the Ohio Insurance Commissioner is also subject to restrictions
relating to statutory capital and surplus and net income. There were no dividends paid by the Company in 2024 or 2023.

D.  Not Applicable.

Within the limitations of (C) above, there were no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company's profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to
stockholders.

There were no restrictions placed on the Company's surplus, including for whom the surplus is being held.
There were no advances to surplus not repaid.

Not Applicable.

There were no changes in special surplus funds from the prior year end.

m

TTem

«

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative unrealized gains and losses is
Not Applicable.

K. The Company issued the following surplus debentures or similar obligations:
Not Applicable.

L.  The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows:
Not Applicable.
M.  Not Applicable.

NOTE 14 Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A.  Contingent Commitments
Not Applicable.

B. Assessments

The Company is subject to regulations that may result in assessments under state insurance guaranty association laws. The Company is not
(1) anticipating any significant assessments as of December 31, 2024.

(2) Not Applicable.

(3) Not Applicable.

C. Gain Contingencies
Not Applicable.

D. Claims related extra contractual obligations and bad faith losses stemming from lawsuits
Not Applicable.

E. Joint and Several Liabilities
Not Applicable.

F.  All Other Contingencies

Various lawsuits against the Company have arisen in the ordinary course of business. While the outcome of these matters cannot be predicted with certainty at this
time, management believes they will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 15 Leases
A. Lessee Operating Lease:
Not Applicable

B. Lessor Leases

Not Applicable

NOTE 16 Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With Concentrations of
Credit Risk

Not Applicable.

NOTE 17 Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
Not Applicable.
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NOTE 18 Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
A.  ASO Plans:
The gain from operations from Administrative Services Only (ASO) uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of partially insured plans was as follows

during 2024:
Uninsured
ASO Portion of
Uninsured Partially Insured

Plans Plans Total ASO
a. Net reimbursement for administrative Expenses (including administrative
fees) in excess of actual expenses $ -
b. Total net other income or expenses (including interest paid to or
received from plans) $ -
c. Net gain or (loss) from operations (a+b) $ - $ - $ -
d. Total claim payment volume $ -

B. ASC Plans:
Not Applicable.

C.  Medicare or Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contract
Not Applicable.

NOTE 19 Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators
Not Applicable.

NOTE 20 Fair Value Measurements
A. The Company has no assets or liabilities that are reported at fair value as of December 31, 2024.

B.  Not Applicable.

C. Aggregate fair value for all financial instruments and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements in their entirety fall.

Type of Financial Aggregate Net Asset Value Not Practicable
Instrument Fair Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
BONDS $ 21,459,071 |$ 22,243,050 $ 21,459,071

D. Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value
Not Applicable.

E.  Not Applicable.

NOTE 21 Other Items
A. Unusual or Infrequent Items

B.  Troubled Debt Restructuring: Debtors
Not Applicable.

C. Other Disclosures

The Company is subject to certain Risk-Based Capital (RBC) requirements specified by the NAIC and required by the ODI. Under those requirements, the amount of
capital and surplus maintained by the Company is determined based on various risk factors. At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company is in excess of the
minimum RBC requirements.

D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries
Not Applicable.

E. State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits

(1) Carrying Value of Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits Gross of any Related Tax Liabilities and Total Unused Transferable and Non-
transferable State Tax Credits by State and in Total

Description of State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits State Carrying Value Unused Amount

21E1999 - Total $ I3 N

@
@)

(4) State Tax Credits Admitted and Nonadmitted

a. Transferable Total Admitted Total Nonadmitted

b. Non-transferable

F.  Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure

Q)]
(2) Direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans.
Other-Than-
Book/Adjusted Temporary
Carrying Value Impairment
(excluding Value of Land Losses
interest) Fair Value and Buildings Recognized Default Rate
a. Mortgages in the process of foreclosure
b. Mortgages in good standing
c. Mortgages with restructure terms
d. Total (a+b+c) - 193 - 13 - |3 - XXX
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G.

H.

(3) Direct exposure through other investments.
Other-Than-
Book/Adjusted Temporary
Carrying Value Impairment
(excluding Losses
Actual Cost interest) Fair Value Recognized
a. Residential mortgage backed securities
b. Commercial mortgage backed securities
c. Collateralized debt obligations
d. Structured securities
e. Equity investment in SCAs *
f. Other assets
g. Total (a+b+c+d+e+f) $ $ - 19 - 19 -

* These investments comprise

of the companies invested assets.

(4) Underwriting exposure to subprime mortgage risk through Mortgage Guaranty or Financial Guaranty insurance coverage.

Losses Paid
in the
Current Year

Losses Incurred
in the
Current Year

Case Reserves
at End of
Current Period

IBNR Reserves
at End of
Current Period

a. Mortgage Guaranty Coverage
b. Financial Guaranty Coverage

Losses Paid
in the
Current Year

Losses Incurred
in the
Current Year

Case Reserves
at End of
Current Period

IBNR Reserves
at End of
Current Period

c. Other Lines (specify):

d. Total (Sum of a through c)

Retained Assets

(1)

@

In Force

As of End of Current Year

As of End of Prior Year

Number

Balance

Number

Balance

a. Up to and including 12 Months
b. 13 to 24 Months

c. 25 to 36 Months

d. 37 to 48 Months

e. Equity investment in SCAs *

f. 49 to 60 Months

g. Total (a+b+c+d+e+f)

@)

Individual

Number

Balance/
Amount

Number

Balance/
Amount

of the year

during the year
during the year
during the year
property funds during the year

during the year

theyear(g=a+b+c-d-e-f)

b. Number/amount of retained asset accounts issued/added

c. Investment earnings credited to retained asset accounts

g. Number/balance of retained asset accounts at the end of

a. Number/balance of retained asset accounts at the beginning

d. Fees and other charges assessed to retained asset account
e. Number/amount of retained asset accounts transferred to state unclaimed

f. Number/amount of retained asset accounts closed/withdrawn

Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts

Number of
Outstanding ILS
Contracts

Aggregate
Maximum
Proceeds

Management of Risk Related To:
(1) Directly-Written Insurance Risks

a. ILS Contracts as Issuer

b. ILS Contracts as Ceding Insurer

c. ILS Contracts as Counterparty

(2) Assumed Insurance Risks
a. ILS Contracts as Issuer
b. ILS Contracts as Ceding Insurer
c. ILS Contracts as Counterparty

The Amount That Could Be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Owner and Beneficiary or Has Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control

the Policy

(1) Amount of admitted balance that could be realized from an investment vehicle

(2) Percentage Bonds

(3) Percentage Stocks

(4) Percentage Mortgage Loans
(5) Percentage Real Estate

(6) Percentage Cash and Short-Term Investments

(7) Percentage Derivatives
(8) Percentage Other Invested Assets
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J. Reporting Net Negative (Disallowed) Interest Maintenance Reserve (IMR)

(1) Net negative (disallowed) IMR

Insulated Non-Insulated
Total General Account Separate Account  Separate Account
$ -
(2) Net negative (disallowed) IMR admitted
Insulated Non-Insulated
Total General Account Separate Account  Separate Account
$ -
(3) Calculated adjusted capital and surplus
Total
a. Prior Period General Account Capital & Surplus
From Prior Period SAP Financials
b. Net Positive Goodwill (admitted)
c. EDP Equipment & Operating System Software (admitted)
d. Net DTAs (admitted)
e. Net Negative (disallowed) IMR (admitted)
f. Adjusted Capital & Surplus (a-(b+c+d+e)) $ -
(4) Percentage of adjusted capital and surplus
Total
Percentage of Total Net Negative (disallowed) IMR admitted in General Account or recognized in Separate
Account to adjusted capital and surplus 0.0%
(5) Allocated gains/losses to IMR from derivatives:
a. General Account
Gains Losses
1. Unamortized Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Realized to IMR - Prior Period
2. Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Realized to IMR - Added in Current Period
3. Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Amortized Over Current Period
4. Unamortized Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Realized to IMR - Current Period
Total $ - $ -
b. Separate Account - Insulated
Gains Losses
1. Unamortized Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Realized to IMR - Prior Period
2. Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Realized to IMR - Added in Current Period
3. Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Amortized Over Current Period
4. Unamortized Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Realized to IMR - Current Period
Total $ - $ -
c. Separate Account - Non-Insulated
Gains Losses

1. Unamortized Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Realized to IMR - Prior Period
2. Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Realized to IMR - Added in Current Period
3. Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Amortized Over Current Period

4. Unamortized Fair Value Derivative Gains & Losses Realized to IMR - Current Period
Total $ - $ -

NOTE 22 Events Subsequent
The Company has evaluated subsequent events from the end of the most recent fiscal year through March 1, 2025, the date the statutory financial statements were
available to be issued, and determined that there have been no events that have occurred that would require adjustments to our disclosures in the financial
statements.

NOTE 23 Reinsurance

A. Ceded Reinsurance Report
Certain premiums and benefits are ceded to other insurance companies under various reinsurance agreements. The ceded reinsurance agreements provide the
Company with increased capacity to write larger risks and maintain its exposure to loss within its capital resources. The Company remains obligated for amounts
ceded in the event that the reinsurers do not meet their obligations.

The effects of reinsurance on earned life premiums are as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Direct life insurance premiums $47,097,000 $42,421,000
Ceded life insurance premiums (6,034,000) (6,180,000)
Net life insurance premiums $41,063,000 $36,241,000

The effects of reinsurance on earned accident and health premiums are as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Direct accident and health insurance premiums $12,434,000 $12,013,000
Ceded accident and health insurance premiums (4,112,000) (3,548,000)
Net accident and health insurance premiums $8,322,000 $8,465,000
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Differences between written and earned premiums subject to reinsurance are not significant.

The Company’s ceded reinsurance arrangements reduced certain other items in the accompanying statutory financial statements by the following amounts:

Year Ended December 31

2024 2023
Benefit expenses ($6,791,000) $2,679,000
Aggregate reserves and contract claim reserves (11,553,000) 10,172,000

Effective June 10, 2024, MedMutual Life Insurance Company (MMLIC) and RNIC are parties to a reinsurance agreement where MMLIC cedes and RNI assumes on
a 100% reinsurance basis all risks under certain MMLIC individual Medicare supplement health insurance policies issued. Premiums and benefits ceded by MMLIC
and assumed by RNIC under this agreement were $124,000 and $14,000, respectively, and reserves ceded by MMLIC and assumed by RNIC were $143,000 at
December 31, 2024.

Uncollectible Reinsurance
Not Applicable.

Commutation of Reinsurance Reflected in Income and Expenses.

Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation
Not Applicable.

Not Applicable.

Not Applicable.

Ceding Entities That Utilize Captive Reinsurers to Assume Reserves Subject to the XXX/ AXXX Captive Framework
Not Applicable.

Reinsurance Credit
The Company cedes life claims in accordance with an excess of loss reinsurance contract, which has an aggregate limit. In addition, the Company cedes all of the
risk for accidental death and dismemberment and long-term disability coverage.

NOTE 24 Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

A.

B.

Not Applicable.
Not Applicable.

Not Applicable.

Medical loss ratio rebates required pursuant to the Public Health Service Act.
At December 31, 2024 and 2023, no liability was recognized on the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus as the
calculated amounts exceeded the applicable thresholds.

Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act
Not Applicable.

NOTE 25 Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

The foregoing reconciliation shows that a $788,000 redundancy in the December 31, 2023, reserves emerged in 2024, and a $2,455,000 redundancy in the
December 31, 2022, reserves emerged in 2023.

The deviations in the year end reserves that emerged in 2024 and 2023 were due in part to the ultimate reserves developing differently as a result of lower than
estimated claims

NOTE 26 Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Not Applicable.

NOTE 27 Structured Settlements

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 28 Health Care Receivables
A. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables
Date Statements Confirmed 90 Days of Billing Billing Billing

12/31/2024
09/30/2024
06/30/2024
03/31/2024
12/31/2023
09/30/2023
06/30/2023
03/31/2023
12/31/2022
09/30/2022
06/30/2022
03/31/2022

1,116
255
1,142
220
189

©h A AP B P

B. Risk-Sharing Receivables
Year Ending Year Current Year Billed Not Yet Billed| Year Billed | Subsequent | Subsequent Other

NOTE 29 Participating Policies
Not Applicable.

NOTE 30 Premium Deficiency Reserves
Aggregate health policy reserves include premium deficiency reserves. Premium deficiency reserves related to life policies at December 31, 2024 and 2023, totaled
$0 and $0, respectively. Premium deficiency reserves related to disability policies at December 31, 2024 and 2023, totaled $0 and $0, respectively.

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves
2. Date of the most recent evaluation of this liability
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation?

NOTE 31 Reserves for Life Contracts and Annuity Contracts
(1) Aggregate reserves include future policy benefit reserves for disability policies which are required on claims involving continuing losses. The reserve is a
measure of the present value of future benefits or amount not yet due as of the statement date.

Aggregate reserves also include active life reserves for accident and health insurance policies. Active life reserves are based on the net level premium
method, and estimates of future premium, claims, and lapses using the Company’s experience and actuarial judgment.

The liabilities for contract claims represent management’s best estimate of the ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported accident and health and life
claims, less the estimated amount recoverable from claim overpayments and subrogation. The liabilities are actuarially estimated based on a review of
historical claim payment patterns and claim trends. The estimates are subject to the effects of trends in claim severity and frequency, and a reasonable
provision for adverse development has been incorporated in management’s best estimate. Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates,
management believes that the amounts reported are adequate. The estimates are continually reviewed and adjusted as necessary as experience
develops or new information becomes known; such adjustments are included in current operations.

(2) Not Applicable.
(3) Not Applicable.
(4) Not Applicable.
(5) Not Applicable.
(G

=

The details for other changes:
Not Applicable.

NOTE 32 Analysis of Annuity Actuarial Reserves and Deposit Type Contract Liabilities by Withdrawal Characteristics
Not Applicable.

NOTE 33 Analysis of Life Actuarial Reserves by Withdrawal Characteristics
The Company has reserves on it’s life insurance policies for life insurance and disability included in the statutory statement of admitted assets, liabilities, capital and
surplus. For life insurance the reserves are $349,000 and $267,000 at December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. For disability, the reserves are $978,000 and
$966,000 at December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. See below for the breakout by applicable life insurance categories.

Account Value Cash Value Reserve

A.  General Account
(1) Subject to discretionary withdrawal, surrender values or policy loans:
a. Term Policies with Cash Value $ - $ 252,000 $ 315,000
b. Universal Life
c. Universal Life with Secondary Guarantees
d. Indexed Universal Life
e. Indexed Universal Life with Secondary Guarantees
f. Indexed Life
g. Other Permanent Cash Value Life Insurance
h. Variable Life
i. Variable Universal Life
j. Miscellaneous Reserves

(2) Not subject to discretionary withdrawal or no cash values:
a. Term Policies without Cash Value $ - $ - $ 34,000
b. Accidental Death Benefits
c. Disability - Active Lives
d. Disability - Disabled Lives $ - $ - $ 1,060,000
e. Miscellaneous Reserves
(3) Total (gross: direct + assumed) $ - $ 252,000 $ 1,409,000
(4) Reinsurance ceded $ 82,000
(5) Total (net) (3) - (4) $ - $ 252,000 $ 1,327,000
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B.  Separate Account with Guarantees
Not Applicable.

C. Separate Account Nonguaranteed
Not Applicable.

D. Life & Accident & Health Annual Statement:
(1) Exhibit 5, Life Insurance Section, Total (net)
(2) Exhibit 5, Accidental Death Benefits Section, Total (net)
(3) Exhibit 5, Disability - Active Lives Section, Total (net)
(4) Exhibit 5, Disability - Disabled Lives Section, Total (net)
(5) Exhibit 5, Miscellaneous reserves Section, Total (net)
(6) Subtotal (1+2+3+4+5)
Separate Accounts Statement
(7) Exhibit 3, Line 0199999, Column 2
(8) Exhibit 3, Line 0499999, Column 2
(9) Exhibit 3, Line 0599999, Column 2
(10) Subtotal (7+8+9)
(11) Combined Total (6+10)

NOTE 34 Premium & Annuity Considerations Deferred and Uncollected

Amount
$ 349,000
$ -
$ -
$ 978,000
$ -
$ 1,327,000
$ -
$ 1,327,000

A. Deferred and uncollected life insurance premiums and annuity considerations as of the end of current period, were as follows:

Type Gross

Net of Loading

(1) Industrial

(2) Ordinary new business

(3) Ordinary renewal

(4) Credit Life

(5) Group Life

(6) Group Annuity

(7) Totals (1+2+3+4+5+6) $

NOTE 35 Separate Accounts
Not Applicable.

NOTE 36 Loss/Claim Adjustment Expenses

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances for reserves for contract claims and claims adjustment expenses (CAE), net of

recoveries, reinsurance and health care receivables.

Unpaid claims and CAE

Reinsurance recoverable, net

Healthcare receivables

Reserve for contract claims and CAE at beginning of year, net of recoveries and reinsurance

Add provision for benefits and CAE, net of reinsurance, occurring in:
Current year

Prior years

Net benefit expenses and CAE during the current year

Deduct payments for benefits and CAE, net of reinsurance, occurring in:

Current year

Prior years

Net benefits and CAE payments during the current year

Reserve for contract claims and CAE at end of year, net of recoverables and reinsurance
Reinsurance recoverable, net

Healthcare receivables

Contract claims and CAE

Years Ended December 31

2024 2023

$8,793,000 $12,662,000
142,000 64,000
(3,000) 0
8,654,000 12,598,000
39,680,000 36,959,000

(788,000) (2,455,000)
38,892,000 34,504,000
30,257,000 31,107,000
5,201,000 7,347,000
35,458,000 38,454,000
$12,088,000 $8,651,000
- 142,000

- (3,000)
$12.088 000 $8.790,000

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, health care receivables include $0 and ($3,000) respectively, that are nonadmitted in accordance with the original SSAP

No. 84, Certain Health Care Receivables and Receivables Under Government Insured Plans.

There was no anticipated subrogation claims recoverable at December 2024 and 2023
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PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

LTI ST TSP Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A, 2 and 3.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with
such regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement
providing disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in
its Model Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity
subject to standards and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? ................ccc....... Yes [ X] No[ ] NAT[ ]
SHALE REGUIGTING™ ...ttt ettt e s 2o s e s e s e e st e st e s e e st e st e s e e At e s s e R e e et e n e e a e e a e et e e n b ettt et et ettt e e e Ohio
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of @ publicly traded GroUP? ..........coiiiiiiiiiii e Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. ..........cccceveiiiiicicnenne
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settiement of the
TEPOTHING @NELY? «...oeveeeeeececeeee e ceceeaeteteteesasaeeete s s s asaesesesesssssesesesssssassssseessssssasseses s s ssssssees s s sssnsnses s ssssnsesesas s sssseses s snassnsnseses s snsnansesesanasansnsasna Yes[ 1 No[X]
LT F= (=N el i =g Lo L= TR R RPN
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. ...........ccccoeveiiiiiiiiicicee 12/31/2023
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting
entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. ................... 12/31/2019
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of
domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the
examination (balance sheet date). ... 10/27/2020
By what department or departments?
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed With DEPAMMENTS? .......c.c.ovoveeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeaeaet et eessseaeseseses s ssaeseses s s sssssssesesssassssssas s s sssssesesassssassesesassssansesesasnananeeen Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied With? ... Yes[ ] N[ 1 NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any
combination thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control
a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
4.11 sales of NEeW DBUSINESS? ... Yes [ X] No[ ]
4.12 renewals? ........cccoceeieennnn. . Yes [ X] No[ ]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct
premiums) of:
4.21 sales of NEW DUSINESS? .......ccoiiiiiiiiiii s Yes[ 1 No[ X]
4.22 FENEWAIST ...ttt bbbttt Yes[ 1 No[ X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? .............c.cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiics Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the repOrting PEAOTA? ..........ccvrueueveiiieieiereieieeee ettt sttt s st et s st sssn s s s s snanas Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? ...........c.ccoovvvniniiinines Yes[ 1 No[ X]
If yes,
7.21 State the percentage Of fOrQIGN CONTIOL ....... ..ot i bbb bbbt bbb bbbt bt bbbt bt bbbt bt e b b abe e %

7.22 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
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Is the company a subsidiary of a depository institution holding company (DIHC) or a DIHC itself, regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ...... Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the DIHC.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? .............coooi i Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a

federal financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal

regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB | OCC | FDIC | SEC

Is the reporting entity a depository institution holding company with significant insurance operations as defined by the Board of Governors of

Federal Reserve System or a subsidiary of the depository institution holding COMPEANY? .............ccceueiiiiiiriiereieiieeee et Yes [ ] No[X]
If response to 8.5 is no, is the reporting entity a company or subsidiary of a company that has otherwise been made subject to the
Federal ReServe BOArd’s CAPItAI FUIE? ..............c.cueuiiiuiuiueieieiiseeesete sttt st s s st et s s s et s s se st et et ssssses et s s sses et s s nsnsnsesesanas Yes[ 1 No[X] NA[ ]

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?

RSM US LLP 801 Nicollet Mall, Suite 1200 MIinNeapolis, MN 55402 ...........ccccuiiiiiiiiriiieeeieiei ettt ettt et et

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant

requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state

LT =T VL= o) OO U UUTRUTT Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as

allowed for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? ..............cccceuevevececcueeeeeeeceeeeeee e Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? ....
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

Yes [ X] No[ 1 NAT ]

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting
firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Mr. Benjamin Leiser, FSA, MAAA, Risk & Regulatory Consulting, LLC, 20 Batterson Park Road, Suite 380, Farmington, CT 06032 .................
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? .............ccccceviviiinenenn. Yes[ 1 No[X]
12.11 Name of real estate holding company ...
12.12 Number of Parcels INVOIVEA ...........coiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
12.13 Total book/adjusted carrying ValUue .............cccueiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e $ ..

If yes, provide explanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? .... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? ... Yes[ 1 No[ 1 NAT ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing
similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? ..............c.ooveeeveveveeeeccueeeeeecennas Yes [ X] No [ ]
a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional
relationships;
b. Full, fair, agcurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
e. Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is No, please explain:

Yes [ ] No[ ]

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amMeNdEA? ............oo ittt Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? .........
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Yes[ 1 No[X]
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15.1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVIO BaANK LISE? ...ttt b h ekt et h bt E R R H k£ Rk £ ek e R e R £ R R £ R e £ R b e e b e b e e E et b £ Rt bt a et ne ettt r s Yes[ 1 No[X]
15.2 If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming

bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American
Bankers
Association
(ABA) Routing
Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name Circumstances That Can Trigger the Letter of Credit Amount
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

16. Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinate committee

LA oL 72O TUUTRUTTY Yes [ X] No [ ]
17.  Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its board of directors and all subordinate committees

LA oL iU TUUTRUTTY Yes [ X] No[ ]
18.  Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its board of directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the

part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such

FoT= Yo 1O Yes [ X] No[ ]

FINANCIAL

19. Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted

ACCOUNTING PTINGIPIES)? ....vveveveeececteteteeeeetcteteteseeeseaetetesesesssaeteseses s s saesesesesssssetesesasensssesesesasensssseetasassesssetesasasansssetetasassssesetetasassnsnsstesesasansnsntesasanans Yes[ 1 No[X]

20.1 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):  20.11 To directors or other officers

20.12 To stockholders not officers
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand

(Fraternal Only) ......ccccovoeevienienieniens

20.2 Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of

policy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officers..............
20.22 To stockholders not officers...............

20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand

(Fraternal Only) .......cccovoeevienienieniene

21.1  Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such
obligation being reported iN the STAtEMENT? ... .o et e e e et e e e e ae e e st e eaeees e e e st e st enseesbeenseeneeenseeneeeneesneenneennen
21.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 21.21 Rented from others
21.22 Borrowed from others
21.23 Leased from others

21.24 Other ......ccccoovevieicice

221 Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? ......
22.2 If answer is yes:

22.23 Other amounts paid
23.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? .........
23.2 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: ......... .

24.1 Does the insurer utilize third parties to pay agent commissions in which the amounts advanced by the third parties are not settled in full within
LSO E= PRSP RRRURRPRNY
24.2 If the response to 24.1 is yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related party.

Is the
Third-Party Agent
a Related Party

Name of Third-Party (Yes/No)

INVESTMENT

25.01 Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control, in
the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed in 25.03)..........cccccoeniniininenene.

20.2

Yes [ X ]

No [

]
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No [ X ]
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25.02 If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto
25.03 For securities lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and
whether collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet. (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided)
25.04 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital
INSITUCHONS. «...vititiieti ettt ettt sttt sttt st ket e te e te et ese s s esesaesessesesees e e eses e s ese e s ese e s eseesesees et e e e s ens e s eneeRese e s eseesesees et e s ese s e s eneebenseseseeseneeaesessese s esenseseneasens B s
25.05 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for other programs. ...........ccccoviiiiiiii s S s
25.06 Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
OUESEE OF tNE COMMFACE? ...ttt ettt s e s e e s s s e s s e e s S es s e s S e s e 2 e s e e s n s e s e s s e s e s s s s nsesnses s esreen Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]
25.07 Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%7? .........ccoerierieriiieieneieiees Yes[ ] N[ 1 NA[X]
25.08 Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities lending Agreement (MSLA) to
CONAUGE SECUMItIES IBNAING? «...e.veeeeeeeeeceeee ettt e ettt s s e st et e e s s s s e e e e et es s s seeeees s s ssanseses s s sssnssses s s sssnseses s anssansesess s snassnsesasnanansnen Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]
25.09 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
25.091 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2 .........cccccooeieiieiiinienceeeeeee $
25.092 Total book/adjusted carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1and 2 .................... $
25.093 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability PAge ..........coouiiiiiiiiiii e $
26.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in
force? (Exclude securities subject to INterrogatory 21.1 @nd 25.03). ........ccceuiiriieirereiiiieieecieseseiseeseaese st sssse s ssssssss bbbt ss st bbb snsesesesessssnsssesanas Yes [ X] No[ ]
26.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 26.21 Subject to repurchase agreements
26.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
26.23 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements ...................
26.24 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements
26.25 Placed under option agreements ............ccccceeeeeveenns
26.26 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale -
excluding FHLB Capital Stock .........ccccoceevreerninnnene F e 0
26.27 FHLB Capital Stock
26.28 On deposit with states .
26.29 On deposit with other regulatory bodies ..................... B s 0
26.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to
AN FHLB L. F e 0
26.31 Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets
backing funding agreements
26.32 Other
26.3 For category (26.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
27.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? ..........coui i Yes[ ] No[X]
27.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? ............ccccoeiviiiiiiinnnn. Yes[ ] No[ 1 NAT[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
LINES 27.3 through 27.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
27.3 Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a result of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ 1 No[X]
27.4 If the response to 27.3 is YES, does the reporting entity utilize:
27.41 Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.42 Permitted accounting practice .. Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.43 Other accounting guidance .... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.5 By responding YES to 27.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the
foIIowmg .................................................................................................................................................................................................................. Yes[ 1 No[ ]
The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
. Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guideline Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
. Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and that the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in
its actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
28.1 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
ISSUET, CONVETHIDIE INTO @QUITY? .....oececveeeecececee et eececteeet et eaeaete s ssesasaeaes s s ssassesesessssssesesesessssssssssesesessssssssesessssssnsssesas s s ssansesassssnsnsseesessansnansesanas Yes[ 1 No[X]
28.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 Of the CUITENT YEAT. ..........ooiiiiiiie ettt a e et e e et e eneenaeenes $
29. Excluding items in Schedule E, Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F.
Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?...................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
29.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
5050 KINGSLEY DRIVE, CINCINNATI, OHIO 45263

FIFTH THIRD BANK
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29.02 For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, location
and a complete explanation:
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
29.03 Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 29.01 during the current year?............cc.ccoovvvninininnnens Yes[ 1 No[X]
29.04 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
29.05 Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. This includes both primary and sub-advisors. For assets that are managed internally
by employees of the reporting entity, note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts”; "...handle securities"]
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
JAMES CELLURA ...t S
29.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 29.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.,
designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s iNVested @SSEtS?..........ccovviriirrieeieiirrssee e Yes[ 1 No[X]
29.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e., designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 29.05, does the
total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?..........c.ovveereceieneninnseceene Yes[ 1 No[X]
29.06 For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 29.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for
the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Central Registration Agreement
Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) Registered With (IMA) Filed
30.1 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D - Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [S€CtON 5(D)(1)])? «vvevreuereeerereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseeeseseseeseseeesesesesseaesesesesssnaees Yes[ 1 No[X]
30.2 If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
30.2999 - Total 0
30.3 For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Name of Significant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation
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31.

314

323

331
33.2

34.

35.

36.

37.

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
statement value for fair value.

1 2 3

Excess of Statement
over Fair Value (-), or

Statement (Admitted) Fair Value over

Value Fair Value Statement (+)
311 BONAS ..ot [ 22,243,050 |..oooviecnnnne 21,459,071 | (783,979)
31.2 Preferred SIOCKS ..........ovovcueveeeeiiececisictetetetcee et ettt [V RN [V T 0
31.3 Totals 22,243,050 21,459,071 (783,979)

Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
The fair value of our securities was determined by utilizing prices obtained from our custodian, Fifth Third Bank. Fifth Third utilizes ICE Data
ST gV (o=t (o g (T oy T o RSSO PRS TSRS RT PSRRI

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? ............ccccoooiiiiiiincnen.

If the answer to 32.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for
all brokers or custodians USEd @S @ PrICING SOUICE? .......c..iiiiiieietet ettt ettt e et e et s es e s e es e e st e e eae e e es e e sees e e s e e e e e e e e s e s e e et e e et et eneeneenen

If the answer to 32.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair
value for Schedule D:

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? .....................
If no, list exceptions:

By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.

Has the reporting entity self-designated SGI SECUNLIES? ......... .o ittt ettt e et e st e st e b e et e e s e e e e eneeeneeeneeeneenneennen

By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying its compliance with the requirements as specified in the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office (P&P Manual) for private letter rating (PLR) securities and the following elements
of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was either:
i. issued prior to January 1, 2018 (which is exempt from PLR filing requirements pursuant to the P&P Manual), or
ii. issued from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2021 and subject to a confidentiality agreement executed prior to January 1, 2022
which confidentiality agreement remains in force, for which an insurance company cannot provide a copy of a private letter rating
rationale report to the SVO due to confidentiality or other contractual reasons (“waived submission PLR securities”).

The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation Category reported for the

security.

The NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation Category were derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal

capacity as a NRSRO which is shown on a current private letter rating, dated during the financial statement year, held by the insurer

and available for examination by state insurance regulators.

. Other than for waived submission PLR securities, defined above, on or after January 1, 2024 for any PLR securities issued on or after
January 1, 2022, if the reporting entity is not permitted to share this private credit rating or the private rating letter rationale report of the
PL security with the SVO, it certifies that it is reporting it as an NAIC 5.B Gl and may not assign any other self-designation.

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI to securities, all of which meet the above requirement and as specified in the P&P Manual? ......

o

o

o

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.

Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? .........

By rolling/renewing short-term or cash equivalent investments with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Part 1 or Schedule E Part 2
(identified through a code (%) in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following:
a. The investment is a liquid asset that can be terminated by the reporting entity on the current maturity date.
b. If the investment is with a nonrelated party or nonaffiliate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at the
discretion of all involved parties.
c. If the investment is with a related party or affiliate, then the reporting entity has completed robust re-underwriting of the transaction for
which documentation is available for regulator review.
d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments that have been renewed/rolled from the prior period that do not meet the criteria in 37.a -
37.c are reported as long-term investments.
Has the reporting entity rolled/renewed short-term or cash equivalent investments in accordance with these criteria? ............ccccocvvinne Yes [

20.5

Yes [ X ]

Yes [ X ]

Yes [ X ]

Yes [

Yes [

]

Yes [

No [

]

]

]

]

No [ ]

No [ ]

No [ ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

NATX ]



38.2

39.3

40.2

41.2
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Does the reporting entity directly hold CryptOCUITENGIES? ..ot Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 38.1 is yes, on what schedule are they reported?
Does the reporting entity directly or indirectly accept cryptocurrencies as payments for premiums on poliCies? ..........ccccuvvriiiriinineninenenenenens Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 39.1 is yes, are the cryptocurrencies held directly or are they immediately converted to U.S. dollars?
39.21 Held dIr€CHlY .......cueiiiiciiciietcc s Yes[ 1 No[ X]
39.22 Immediately converted to U.S. dollars .........c.ccooeeiiiiiiiiiiinienceece s Yes[ 1 No[ X]

If the response to 38.1 or 39.1 is yes, list all cryptocurrencies accepted for payments of premiums or that are held directly.

1 2 3
Immediately Accepted for
Converted to USD, Payment of
Name of Cryptocurrency Directly Held, or Both Premiums

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? .......

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to trade associations,
service organizations, and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

2
Amount Paid

LL GLOBAL INC ....

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal expenses
during the period covered by this statement.

Name

2
Amount Paid

FRANTZ WARD LLP ...

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

2
Amount Paid

20.6



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - LIFE, ACCIDENT AND HEALTH COMPANIES/FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETIES INTERROGATORIES

Life, Accident and Health Companies/Fraternal Benefit Societies:

1.1 Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement INSUrance in forCe? ..............cooi i Yes [ X ] No [
1.2 Ifyes, indicate premium earned on U.S. DUSINESS ONIY. ... $ s 640,032
1.3 What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? ... B e,

1.31 Reason for excluding:

1.4  Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in ltem (1.2) above. ........cccoeeiiiiiiiiiieceeees S e
1.5 Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare SUppIEMENt INSUFANCE. ...........ccuiiiiiic e $ s 528,980
1.6  Individual policies: Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned ..
1.62 Total incurred claims ....
1.63 Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned ...........ccceeveveeennnn
1.65 Total incurred claims
1.66 Number of covered lives

1.7 Group policies: Most current three years:

1.71 Total premium earned ...........cccceevevveennns B

1.72 Total incurred claims
1.73 Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:

1.74 Total premium earned .........c.cccceeveveeenns B

1.75 Total incurred claims
1.76 Number of covered lives

2.  Health Test:

1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium Numerator 516,478 ... 544,782
2.2 Premium Denominator 49,384,721 ... ... 44,705,941
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) c.oovoiiiiiiieiceeiiinisisieisieeieeesesesesissesesesesenesesssssseseesenennnnnssessesseneeneneneenenns 00100 L 0.012

....40,000
.. 10,879,127

2.4  Reserve Numerator
2.5 Reserve Denominator

2.6 RESEIVE RAHO (2.4/2.5) ..ottt ebes eeeeeee e 0.004 ..o 0.004
3.1 Does this reporting entity have Separate ACCOUNTS? .............oo e e e s e e s e e e e e e e ee e sne e ene e Yes [ ] No[X]
3.2 If yes, has a Separate Accounts statement been filed with this DEPartMeENt? ......... oo Yes [ ] No [ ] NALX]

3.3 What portion of capital and surplus funds of the reporting entity covered by assets in the Separate Accounts statement, is not currently

distributable from the Separate Accounts to the general account for use by the general aCCoUNt? .............coiiiiiiiiiiiicee e B s

3.4  State the authority under which Separate Accounts are maintained:

3.5 Was any of the reporting entity’'s Separate Accounts business reinsured as of December 317 ...

Yes[ 1 No[ X]

3.6 Has the reporting entity assumed by reinsurance any Separate Accounts business as of December 317 ... Yes [ ] No[X]

3.7 If the reporting entity has assumed Separate Accounts business, how much, if any, reinsurance assumed receivable for reinsurance of Separate
Accounts reserve expense allowances is included as a negative amount in the liability for “Transfers to Separate Accounts due or accrued
[R=T  rJOEOOOTSOSOTS SO USTPPROPRTOIN $..

4.  For reporting entities having sold annuities to another insurer where the insurer purchasing the annuities has obtained a release of liability from the
claimant (payee) as the result of the purchase of an annuity from the reporting entity only:
4.1 Amount of loss reserves established by these annuities during the CUITENt YEaT: ..o e $

4.2  List the name and location of the insurance company purchasing the annuities and the statement value on the purchase date of the annuities.

1 2
Statement Value
on Purchase Date
of Annuities
P&C Insurance Company And Location (i.e., Present Value)
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5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.1
6.2

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - LIFE, ACCIDENT AND HEALTH COMPANIES/FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETIES INTERROGATORIES
Do you act as a custodian for health SAVINGS GCCOUNES? ..........ciiiiiiiiii bbb bbbttt bbbt bt bbbt b bbb nne e Yes[ 1 No[X]

If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. ..o $

Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? ...

If yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. ..o $

Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reiNSUIErs? ............coeoeiiiiiiiiieceeee e Yes [ ] No [ ] NALX]
If the answer to 6.1 is yes, please provide the following:

1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7

Company Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust

Company Name Code Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other

8.1

10.

Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or
ceded).

7.1 Direct Premium Written ...
7.2 Total Incurred Claims
7.3 NUMDET Of COVEIEA LIVES ..ottt bbbt abe s eseeeeeeeeeea e e e e e aeaenes

*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Term (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Is the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? ...........ccccoeivriiiiiiiiinnn, Yes [ X] No[ ]

If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of
TN FEPOTHING ENELY? .....viieieiveteiiieeetcte ittt ettt ettt et s bbb s e e s b eb b s e s s e b s es e es e s e bbb s e s e s e b b s e e s s e b b st se s bbb s es e s bt e b s s e st et b st st et b s s s Yes[ 1 No[ ]

Reporting entities admitting net negative (disallowed) interest maintenance reserve (IMR) attest to the following:
a. Fixed income investments generating IMR losses comply with the reporting entity’s documented investment or liability management policies.
b. IMR losses for fixed income related derivatives are all in accordance with prudent and documented risk management procedures, in
accordance with a reporting entity’s derivative use plans and reflect symmetry with historical treatment in which unrealized derivative gains were
reversed to IMR and amortized in lieu of being recognized as realized gains upon derivative termination.
c. Any deviation to (a) was either because of a temporary and transitory timing issue or related to a specific event, such as a reinsurance
transaction, that mechanically made the cause of IMR losses not reflective of reinvestment activities.
d. Asset sales that were generating admitted negative IMR were not compelled by liquidity pressures (e.g., to fund significant cash outflows
including, but not limited to excess withdrawals and collateral calls).
Is the reporting entity admitting net negative (disallowed) IMR in accordance with these criteria? .............cccooiieiiiiiiiiiccece Yes [ 1 No [ 1 NATLX]

Provide the current-year amounts at risk for the following categories.

Individual and Industrial Life Amount at Risk
10.01 Modified CoINSUraNCe ASSUMEA RESEIVES ........c..ciiiiiiiiieieiete ettt ettt ettt ettt s
10.02 Modified CoINSUraNCe CeAEA RESEIVES ........c..ciiiiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt eneas s

Individual and Industrial Life Policies With Pricing Flexibility
10.03 Net Amount (Direct + Assumed - Ceded) iN FOMCE ........c.uiiiiiiiiiiie ettt et et ne e e
10.04 Exhibit 5 Life Reserves (Direct + ASSUMEd — CeAEA) ......oouiiimiiiiiiiiiiee e
10.05 Separate Account Exhibit 3 Life Reserves (Direct + Assumed — Ceded)
10.06 Net Modified Coinsurance Reserves (Assumed — Ceded)
10.07 Life Reserves (10.04 + 10.05 + 10.06)
10.08 Life Net Amount at Risk (10.03 - 10.07) ....

Individual and Industrial Term Life Policies Without Pricing Flexibility
10.09 Net Amount (Direct + Assumed - Ceded) IN FOICE ........ciiiiiiiiiiii it
10.10 Exhibit 5 Life Reserves (Direct + Assumed — Ceded)
10.11 Separate Account Exhibit 3 Life Reserves (Direct + Assumed — Ceded)
10.12 Net Modified Coinsurance Reserves (ASSUMEd — CeAEA) ........cuiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
10.13 Life Reserves (10.10 + 10.11 + 10.12)
10.14 Life Net Amount at Risk (10.09 - 10.13) ...
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Group and Credit Life (Excluding FEGLI/SGLI) Amount at Risk

10.15 Modified Coinsurance Assumed Reserves
10.16 Modified Coinsurance Ceded Reserves

Group and Credit Term Life (Excluding FEGLI/SGLI) with Remaining Rate Terms 36 Months and Under
10.17 Net Amount (Direct + Assumed - Ceded) iN FOMCE ........couiiiiiiiiiie ettt sb et e b e e e e e
10.18 Exhibit 5 Life Reserves (Direct + Assumed — Ceded)
10.19 Separate Account Exhibit 3 Life Reserves (Direct + Assumed — Ceded)
10.20 Net Modified Coinsurance Reserves (Assumed — Ceded)
10.21 Life Reserves (10.18 + 10.19 + 10.20)
10.22 Life Net Amount at RiSK (10.17 = 10.271) ....ucuiiiiiiieiiitiiiteestee ettt sttt ettt

Group and Credit Term Life (Excluding FEGLI/SGLI) with Remaining Rate Terms Over 36 Months
10.23 Net Amount (Direct + Assumed - Ceded) IN FOICE ........cciiiiiiiiiii i
10.24 Exhibit 5 Life Reserves (Direct + Assumed — Ceded)
10.25 Separate Account Exhibit 3 Life Reserves (Direct + Assumed — Ceded)
10.26 Net Modified Coinsurance Reserves (Assumed — Ceded)
10.27 Life Reserves (10.24 + 10.25 + 10.26) ...
10.28 Life Net Amount at Risk (10.23 - 10.27)

Group and Credit Permanent Life (Excluding FEGLI/SGLI) with Pricing Flexibility
10.29 Net Amount (Direct + Assumed - Ceded) in Force
10.30 Exhibit 5 Life Reserves (Direct + Assumed — Ceded)
10.31 Separate Account Exhibit 3 Life Reserves (Direct + Assumed — Ceded)
10.32 Net Modified Coinsurance Reserves (Assumed — Ceded)
10.33 Life Reserves (10.30 + 10.31 + 10.32)
10.34 Life Net Amount at Risk (10.29 - 10.33)

Life, Accident and Health Companies Only:

1.1

121

12.2

13.

13.1

14.

15.1

15.2

15.3

Are personnel or facilities of this reporting entity used by another entity or entities or are personnel or facilities of another entity or entities used
by this reporting entity (except for activities such as administration of jointly underwritten group contracts and joint mortality or morbidity
[ (U Lo 1T TSP PSS TRORURRURR

Net reimbursement of such expenses between reporting entities:
11.21 Paid ..o
11.22 Received.........oooueeeiiiieeeeeeceee

Does the reporting entity write any guaranteed INterest CONTrACES? ...........oiiiiiiiii et

If yes, what amount pertaining to these lines is included in:
12.21 Page 3, Line 1

12.22 Page 4, Line 1
For stock reporting entities only:

Total amount paid in by stockholders as surplus funds since organization of the reporting entity: ............cccooiiiiiiii $

Total dividends paid stockholders since organization of the reporting entity:
14.11 Cash
14.12 Stock

Does the reporting entity reinsure any Workers’ Compensation Carve-Out business defined as: ...........cccoeiiiiiiiiiiieicccceee e
Reinsurance (including retrocessional reinsurance) assumed by life and health insurers of medical, wage loss and death

benefits of the occupational illness and accident exposures, but not the employers liability exposures, of business originally
written as workers’ compensation insurance.

If yes, has the reporting entity completed the Workers’ Compensation Carve-Out Supplement to the Annual Statement? ..............ccccceieiienene

If 15.1 is yes, the amounts of earned premiums and claims incurred in this statement are:

1 2 3
Reinsurance Reinsurance Net
Assumed Ceded Retained

15.31 Earned premium
15.32 Paid claims
15.33 Claim liability and reserve (beginning of year)
15.34 Claim liability and reserve (end of year)
15.35 INCUITEA CIAIMS ...ttt ies oaaeesnesaeenae e e e e e ae e

21.2
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PART 2 - LIFE, ACCIDENT AND HEALTH COMPANIES/FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETIES INTERROGATORIES

If reinsurance assumed included amounts with attachment points below $1,000,000, the distribution of the amounts reported in Lines 15.31 and
15.34 for Column (1) are:

1 2
Attachment Earned Claim Liability
Point Premium and Reserve

15.41 <$25,000
15.42 $25,000 - 99,999
15.43 $100,000 - 249,999
15.44 $250,000 - 999,999
15.45 $1,000,000 or more
What portion of earned premium reported in 15.31, Column 1 was assumed from POOIS? ..........oeiiiiieiieiiiii e $ ..

Fraternal Benefit Societies Only:

16.
17.

18.

19.

20.1

20.2
20.3

20.4
20.5
21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.
28.1
28.2

29.

30.1
30.2

31.1
31.2
321
32.2

33.

34.1

34.2
34.3

35.1
35.2

36.

371
37.2

Is the reporting entity organized and conducted on the lodge system, with ritualistic form of work and representative form of government? ....... Yes[ 1 No[ X]
How often are meetings of the subordinate branches required to be held?

When was the last regular meeting of the governing body NEIA? .......... . et sa et e b e e e e et e s e e e e e sneenaeenes

When and where will the next regular or special meeting of the governing body be held?

How many members of the governing body attended the last regular MEEtING™ ..........oiii i

How many of the same were delegates of the subordinate branChEeS? ...........oocuiiiiiii ittt ere e

How are the expenses of the governing body defrayed?

Is a medical examination required before issuing a benefit certificate to applicants? ...... . Yes[ 1 No[ ]
Are applicants admitted to membership without filing an application with and becoming a member of a local branch by ballot and initiation? ..... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
Are notices of the payments required sent to the members? ..............ccc......... Yes [ ] No[ 1 NAT ]

If yes, do the notices state the purpose for which the money is to be used? ...
What proportion of first and subsequent year's payments may be used for management expenses?

Yes[ 1 No[ ]

P2 T T Y A =Y R %
29.12 SUDSEQUENT YEAIS ..ottt %
Is any part of the mortuary, disability, emergency or reserve fund, or the accretions from or payments for the same, used for expenses? Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If s0, what amount @and for What PUIPOSE? ............. oo e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e neans B e,
Does the reporting entity pay an old age disability benefit? ... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If yes, at what age does the Denefit COMMENCE? ......... .o ettt ettt e et e e st e et e et e ae e e e e s e ea s e en b e emeeeseesaeenaeeaeenseannean
Has the constitution or have the laws of the reporting entity been amended during the Year? ... s Yes[ 1 No[ ]

If yes, when?

Have you filed with this Department all forms of benefit certificates issued, a copy of the constitution and all of the laws, rules and regulations
IN FOrCE @t thE PrESENE HIME? .. ..vvieieieieeee ettt ettt ettt ettt e et et eeee s ee s e et et et e s eeeee s eses e s et et et esess s eseees et et et esese s eeasee et et et esssn s asesntetesesesnsn s asasnensetenn Yes[ 1 No[ ]
State whether all or a portion of the regular insurance contributions were waived during the current year under premium-paying certificates on

account of meeting attained age or membership requirements? Yes [ ] No[ ]

If so, was an additional reserve included in Exhibit 57 .................... 1 No 1 NAL ]
If yes, explain

Has the reporting entity reinsured, amalgamated with, or absorbed any company, order, society, or association during the year? ...................... Yes[ 1 No[ ]

If yes, was there any contract agreement, or understanding, written or oral, expressed or implied, by means of which any officer,

director, trustee, or any other person, or firm, corporation, society or association, received or is to receive any fee, commission,

emolument, or compensation of any nature whatsoever in connection with, on an account of such reinsurance, amalgamation,

absorption, or transfer of MEMBErShID OF fUNGAS? ...........c.ouceeeeeeeeee ettt e st e s e e et e e e e s s s see et essaeasesasasaseseseaeanaees Yes [ ] No[ 1 NAT ]
Has any present or former officer, director, trustee, incorporator, or any other persons, or any firm, corporation, society or association, any

claims of any nature whatsoever against this reporting entity, which is not included in the liabilities on Page 3 of this statement? ....... Yes [ ] No[

Does the reporting entity have outstanding assessments in the form of liens against policy benefits that have increased surplus? Yes[ 1 Nol

If yes, what is the date of the original lien and the total outstanding balance of liens that remain in surplus?

Outstanding
Date Lien Amount
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.
$000 omitted for amounts of life insurance

1 2 3 4 5
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

Life Insurance in Force
(Exhibit of Life Insurance)
1. Ordinary - whole life and endowment (Line 34, Col.

2.
3.
4. Group, excluding FEGLI/SGLI (Line 21, Col. 9 less
Lines 43 & 44, Col. 4) ....
5. Industrial (Line 21, Col. 2) ..............
6. FEGLI/SGLI (Lines 43 & 44, Col. 4) .. ) 0 0 0 0 0
7. Total (Line 21, Col. 10) ..o 27,885,347 26,308,426 23,970,301 22,806,695 15,861,901
7.1 Total in force for which VM-20

deterministic/stochastic reserves are calculated ... .......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis [ [ e [
New Business Issued
(Exhibit of Life Insurance)
8. Ordinary - whole life and endowment (Line 34, Col.

9. Ordinary - term (Line 2, Col. 4, less Line 34, Col. 2) |..
10. Credit life (Line 2, Col. 6)

11. Group (Line 2, Col. 9) .... B 5,820,537 ... 1,556,910
12.  Industrial (Line 2, Col. 2) . . 0 0
13, Total (LiNe 2, Col. 10) coveroereosoeosereesesosseo oo 196,798 | 2,790 | oo 150,592 oo 5,829,762 | 1,557,701

Premium Income - Lines of Business
(Exhibit 1 - Part 1)

14.  Individual life (Line 20.4, COL. 2) .....ocoovverervrrreeereree e 249,944 ... 242,008
15.  Group life (Line 20.4, Col. 3) 40,813,605 |.. 35,998,784 |..
16.  Individual annuities (Line 20.4, Col. 4) ...cocoeeevevee o [0 U 0
17.  Group annuities (Line 20.4, COL. 5) ....cooovveeereeenenenc oo 0 foeeeeeeeeee 0

18.  Accident & Health (Line 20.4, Col. 6) .... | TR 8,321,172 | 8,465,149 |..oooiie 7,665,204 |........ococee. TA47 131 [ 4,691,787
19.  Other lines of business (Line 20.4, Col. 8) ) 0 0 0 0
20, TOtAl vt 49,384,721 |..ooove 44,705,941 |..ooieiine 7,665,204 |........ococee. TA47 131 [ 4,691,787
Balance Sheet (Pages 2 & 3)
21. Total admitted assets excluding Separate Accounts
business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3) .....c.cooveeevveesforreicccnnes 67,400,830 |..ccevernnne 60,545,647 |.....ccoevnnne 60,511,831 | 60,018,911 | 45,942,851
22. Total liabilities excluding Separate Accounts
business (Page 3, Line 26) ....20,708,100 |.. .... 15,715,409 |.. .... 25,525,220 |.. ... 26,814,723 |.. ... 11,351,264
23. Aggregate life reserves (Page 3, Line 1) .....cccoevvveee. |eerecenininnnnne 1,327,000 |...coovvneenne 1,233,000 |...coovenienne 7,559,000 |....coovvevnnnnes 6,392,500 |....coovrrrrernnnns 979,000
23.1 Excess VM-20 deterministic/stochastic reserve over
NPR related to LiNe 7.1 ..o [ [ [ o
24. Aggregate A & H reserves (Page 3, Line 2) ........c.c.ofeeeccccenn. 810,000 |...cccvvvveneee 1,080,374 |...coovinn 1,741,676 |...cooveeee 1,980,772 |ooveeee 834,092
25.  Deposit-type contract funds (Page 3, LiNe 3) .....ccolriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins [ [ [ [ 0
26. Asset valuation reserve (Page 3, Line 24.01) ... ...19,988 |. .. 18,378 |. ... 16,025 |. ...54,799 |. ...53,324
27. Capital (Page 3, Lines 29 and 30) ................ ..1,600,000 |.. ..1,600,000 |.. ..1,600,000 |.. ..1,600,000 |.. ..1,600,000
28. Surplus (Page 3, Line 37) ....cccceviivieinircccceeene ....45,092,730 |.. ... 43,230,238 |.. ... 33,386,611 |.. ... 31,604,188 |.. .... 32,991,587
Cash Flow (Page 5)
29. Net Cash from Operations (Lin€ 11) ......cccovevevruereesforriencnis 4,652,289 |...ocoiene 232,182 .o (11,156 ,477)]....c.coceee. (4,441,237)]..cccovne. (1,294,606)
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
30. Total adjusted capital .........cccooovvvveeecccieineeee . .. 46,712,718 |. ...44,848,616 |. ... 35,002,636 |.. ... 33,258,987 |.. ... 34,644,911
31. Authorized control level risk - based capital ............Jococeeeeens 8,557,778 |...cvveennee 8,180,174 | 6,569,798 |......coovvvee. 8,237,339 |[.oeeeneen 7,036,263

Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash
Equivalents and Invested Assets
(Page 2, Col. 3) (Line No. /Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3)

x 100.0
32, Bonds (LINE 1) .iiiiiriiiiiiie i
33. Stocks (Lines 2.1 and 2.2) .
34. Mortgage loans on real estate(Lines 3.1 and 3.2 ) ..o 0.0 oo 0.0 oo 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0
35. Real estate (Lines 4.1, 4.2 and 4.3) ...c.oovuvviicnes o 0.0 oo 0.0 oo 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0
36. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

(LINE B) 1ottt
37. Contract loans (Line 6) .......

38. Derivatives (Page 2, Line 7) ...
39. Other invested assets (Line 8) ...
40. Receivables for securities (Line 9)
41. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Line

10)
42. Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (Line 11) .....
43. Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets

(LINE 12) 1ot 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and

Affiliates
44.  Affiliated bonds (Schedule D Summary, Line 12,

Col. 1) s s [ [t e 0
45.  Affiliated preferred stocks (Schedule D Summary,

LiNe 18, COL. 1) cuiiiiieieisiee ettt sieees oo 0 e [ [ [0 U 0
46. Affiliated common stocks (Schedule D Summary

LiNe 24, COL. 1), woieviieieisiee ettt seees[eeeeeeeee e 0 oo [ [ [0 U 0
47.  Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included

in Schedule DA Verification, Col. 5, Ling 10) ........ [oeeeeeverernieriecene 0 [roreeerieeeeeeereriries oo oeree et snnenes [t 0
48. Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate ....... 0 O O SN
49.  All other affiliated ..........ccccooniininn .
50. Total of above LiNes 44 10 49 ........ceeueueiiririeieeiens [ [0 U [0 U [0 U [0 U 0
51. Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 44 to

49 above
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
Total Nonadmitted and Admitted Assets
52. Total nonadmitted assets (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 2)...... 365, 147 125,839
53. Total admitted assets (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) .......... 67,400,830 60,545,647
Investment Data
54.  Net investment income (Exhibit of Net Investment
INCOME) ... [reeee e 1,668,189 |.....cocveiccs 1,300,581 |- 455,830 |- 339,363 ... 474,330
55. Realized capital gains (losses) (Page 4, Line 34,
COIUMN T ) et eee [oee e 0 [ e e (3,564)
56. Unrealized capital gains (losses) (Page 4, Line 38,
Column 1) 0 0
57. Total of above Lines 54, 55 and 56 .............cccecevieiens fooiiiiiiiciics 1,668,189 |.....oceeieics 1,300,581 |- 455,830 |- 339,363 ... 470,766
Benefits and Reserve Increases (Page 6)
58. Total contract/certificate benefits - life (Lines 10, 11, 12,
13, 14 and 15, Col. 1 minus Lines 10, 11,12, 13, 14
and 15, Cols. 6,7 and 8) ........ccccvvvrrrriiiiiiieieies feerieieieiees 32,855,568 |........coceneee 27,930,261 |..oooicee 34,844,219 | 39,026,025 |.....cccveieeaes 21,798,580
59. Total contract/certificate benefits - A & H (Lines 13 &
14, Col. 6) .. JRSPE RO 4,491,244 ..5,146,492 | 6,001,934 | 5,599,671
60. Increase in Ilfe reserves - other than group and
annuities (Line 19, Col. 2)
61. Increase in A & H reserves (Line 19, Col. 6) .. .
62. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members
(Line 30, Col. 1)
Operating Percentages
63. Insurance expense percent (Page 6, Col. 1, Lines 21,
22 & 23, less Line 6)/(Page 6, Col. 1, Line 1 plus
Exhibit 7, Col. 2, Line 2) X 100.0 .......cccciiiiiiiiicices [eemremieieeeee 22.0 | 20.5 | 18.9 | 18.5 [oos 19.0
64. Lapse percent (ordinary only) [(Exhibit of Life
Insurance, Col. 4, Lines 14 & 15) / 1/2 (Exhibit of Life
Insurance, Col. 4, Lines 1 & 21)] X 100.0 ....cocoveveeiees fooriiiiiiiiiiiiis 0.0 [oeeeeeeeeieee e 0.0 [oeeeeeeieeieee e 0.0 |oeevreeeieeeee e 0.0 |oeevreeeieeeee e 0.0
65. A & H loss percent (Schedule H, Part 1, Lines 5 and 6,
€Ol 2) s [ 50.8 |- 53.0 |- 76.5 | 94.5 [ 58.9
66. A & H cost containment percent (Schedule H, Pt. 1,
Line 4, COL. 2) o [ 0.1 oo 0.1 oo 0.1 oo 0.1 oo 0.2
67. A & H expense percent excluding cost containment
expenses (Schedule H, Pt. 1, Line 10, Col. 2) .....ccccce [oeeveiiiiiiiiiiis 8.4 | 24.9 | 22,6 [oeeeeeeeeeeeee 255 [oeeeieeee e 31.6
A & H Claim Reserve Adequacy
68. Incurred losses on prior years’ claims - comprehensive
group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.1 Col. 3) ...cooceees |oemvieiiiieeiieeeieeee 0 [ 0 [ e XXX oo o XXX
69. Prior years’ claim liability and reserve - comprehensive
group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.2 Col. 3) ...coccoeees |oemiieiiiieeiieeeiieeeee 0 [ 0 [ e XXX oo o XXX e
70. Incurred losses on prior years’ claims-health other than
comprehensive group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.1
COL. 11888 COl. 3) wniinieieieieieeeie e e e e eeees [eeeeieeiec s 32,000 |- 57,576 |- | XXX eeeeeeeen ferieieee XXX
71.  Prior years’ claim liability and reserve-health other than
comprehensive group health (Sch. H, Part 3, Line 3.2
COL. 118SS COl. 3) i nees oreeieeeiee e 1,120,374 [ 1,781,676 .o e D.9.0 SV XXX
Net Gains From Operations After Dividends to
Policyholders, Refunds to Members, Federal
Income Taxes and Before Realized Capital Gains
or (Losses) by Lines of Business (Page 6.x, Line
33)
72. Individual industrial life (Page 6.1, Col. 2) .. .0
73.  Individual whole life (Page 6.1, Col. 3) ... 0]
74. Individual term life (Page 6.1, Col. 4) ..... .(697,731)].
75. Individual indexed life (Page 6.1, Col. 5) ... ..
76. Individual universal life (Page 6.1, Col. 6) .........ccceevuees forrniininiiiiiiin O e O [ 0
77. Individual universal life with secondary guarantees
(Page 6.1, Col. 7)
78. Individual variable life (Page 6.1, Col. 8) ...
79. Individual variable universal life (Page 6.1, Col. 9) ..
80. Individual credit life (Page 6.1, Col. 10) .....
81. Individual other life (Page 6.1, Col. 11) .
82. Individual YRT mortality risk only (Page 6.1, Col. 12)
83.  Group whole life (Page 6.2, Col. 2) .
84.  Group term life (Page 6.2, Col. 3) ... . (7,266,582)|.
85.  Group universal life (Page 6.2, Col. 4) L0
86. Group variable life (Page 6.2, Col. 5)
87.  Group variable universal life (Page 6.2, Col. 6) ...
88.  Group credit life (Page 6.2, Col. 7) .....
89.  Group other life (Page 6.2, Col. 8) ...
90. Group YRT mortality risk only (Page 6.2, Col. 9) .
91.  Individual deferred fixed annuities (Page 6.3, Col. 2)  |..
92. Individual deferred indexed annuities (Page 6.3, Col. 3)
93. Individual deferred variable annuities with guarantees
(Page 6.3, Col. 4) ..
94. Individual deferred varial
guarantees (Page 6.3, Col. 5)
95.  Individual life contingent payout (immediate and
annuitization) (Page 6.3, Col. 6)
96. Individual other annuities (Page 6.3, Col. 7) ................
97.  Group deferred fixed annuities (Page 6.4, Col. 2) ........
98.  Group deferred indexed annuities (Page 6.4, Col. 3)
99.  Group deferred variable annuities with guarantees
(Page 6.4, Col. 4) ..ocooieiiiieiiee e
100. Group deferred variable annuities without guarantees
(Page 6.4, COL. 5) ..ocevreeiiiie it
101.  Group life contingent payout (immediate and
annuitization) (Page 6.4, Col. 6)
102.  Group other annuities (Page 6.4, Col. 7) ......c.ccecuvennee
103. A & H-comprehensive individual (Page 6.5, Col. 2)
104. A & H-comprehensive group (Page 6.5, Col. 3) ...
105. A & H-Medicare supplement (Page 6.5, Col. 4)
106. A & H-vision only (Page 6.5, Col. 5) ...
107. A & H-dental only (Page 6.5, Col. 6)
108. A & H-Federal employees health benefits plan (Page
6.5, Col. 7)
109. A & H-Title XVIII Medicare (Page 6.5, Col. 8) .............
110. A & H-Title XIX Medicaid (Page 6.5, Col. 9) ...............
111. A & H-credit (Page 6.5, Col. 10) ...............
112. A & H-disability income (Page 6.5, Col. 11) ..
113. A & H-long-term care (Page 6.5, Col. 12) ..
114. A & H-other (Page 6.5, Col. 13)
115.  Aggregate of all other lines of business (Page 6, CoI 8)
116.  Fraternal (Page 6, COL. 7) ....ccociieiieeiiiie e
117.  Total (Page 6, Col. 1) 470,472 9,478,212 (7,842,337)
NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction Of EITOIS? ..ottt

If no, please explain:
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company
EXHIBIT OF LIFE INSURANCE

($000 Omitted for Amounts of Life Insurance)

Industrial Ordinary Credit Life (Group and Individual) Group 10
1 2 3 4 5 6 Number of 9
Number of Individual 7 8
Policies and Group Total
Number of Policies Amount of Insurance Number of Policies Amount of Insurance Certificates Amount of Insurance Policies Certificates Amount of Insurance Amount of Insurance
1. Inforce end Of PriOF YEAI .......c.cvvviveveieiiieceeieieieeseie s [ (O RN [V 289 | 8,128 | (O RSN [V 3,862 | 245,599 |......coo.... 26,300,299 |.......co........ 26,308,426
2. 1sSUEd dUIING YEAT ......vvviieeiciereieieeeeeie e 0 , ... 195,950 |... ... 196,798
3. Reinsurance assumed ............cccoceevieiiiiinieniieniesenees .0
4. ReVIVEA dUIING YEAI ....c.cuouiiiieieieieeeieeesesiseieieieseese s [ttt sesieieiee oottt nnenenes [oereeeieeeee e s ettt ettt [ [ s s 0
5. Increased during year (net) ettt ettt [t , ,859, 1,859,071
6. Subtotals, LINES 210 5 ...c.ooveviiiieiieiieeeeseeeeee e e (O RN [V K72 S 829 | (O RSN [V 157 | 8,784 ..o 2,055,041 | 2,055,870
7. Additions by dividends during year ...........ccccooeeveeninniein i Joriiiiens D, 0, CHURR RSSO USSR D, 0, COTRRN SRR TR D, 0, CURU SRR TR D, %, N RURR D, O G RPN RN 0
8. Aggregate write-ins for increases .
9. Totals (Lines 1and 6 t0 8) .......ccccevvrviiniiiiiiieieecee
Deductions during year:
10, Death ..o
11.  Maturity ...
12, DiSability ...ooeieiiiiiiice e
13, EXPINY e ST , , ... 448,287 |.... ... 449,518
T4, SUITENAET ..ot [eee ettt ieieesnenees |oreseeeieeene e eseieeenes |oereseseeiebeiee et s ettt ettt [t s s s 0
15. Lapse.......... .0
16, CONVEISION .....oveiviictieeteeeteee et ieae e eseeseseseses ettt sesre s e sssrennene [oererieerieeneseneseesieesies |oeesessesenisesessenesseesseeene [ortesesessesesseneseesesesenessene [oeresserenensenessenesseesseennes [oesseessenessesenseenssensssenes |oveesreenanens XXX oo XXX oo XXX [ 0
17, DECIEASEA (NEL) ..ot et oot seeeeeres |ttt reeieies [oereieeetee e ntne ettt eene ettt ottt [oee ettt eeee [eeett ettt nnnene ottt 0
18, REINSUIANCE ....vvieiiiiieieieieiieeesisie et ese s |eee ettt ieieiennees|oeeseueseieetresssseneseseieenes|oeetreneseeteieiestenstsesesieies [oeteieteitinene st eserennenne [ooeeesereseeseieieenetetseseseeiene |oeeseuetesestetnenesesseseieinnens [oetetneressssesesesenstnnsessenes [oeseuesetesenstnssesessereiesenee [ooeeetnssessssesesesenenssennens |oeseeseseieseseseeseseeseresees 0
19. Aggregate write-ins for decreases 0 0
20. Totals (LiNes 10 t0 19) ...covvrervereiriiererereeieeseeesnseeee oo 0 oo 0 e 82 [ 1,822 e 0 e O [ 40T [ 8,709 477,526 |.coovevveeernn 478,948
21.  Inforce end of year (b) (Line 9 minus Line 20) .. 27,877,813 |.... .. 27,885,347
22.  Reinsurance ceded end of Year ..........ccccceeevevevereeeeeerenes forreeneneee e XK oo foeveeeeee e X s et XX oo foeveeeeeee s XX e XX [ 4,131,814 | 4,131,814
23. Line 21 minus Line 22 23,745,999 23,753,533
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0801.
0802.
0803.
0898. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8 from overflow
PAGE. veeeeeeieeeteteteeeeee et et e ettt s e et (1 R [0 [0 [V TR [V TR [V TR [V TR [V (1 T 0
0899. TOTALS (Lines 0801 through 0803 plus 0898) (Line 8
above) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1901.
1902.
1903.
1998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 19 from overflow|
PAGE. eeieeeeeeeieteteeeeee st e ettt ettt et (1 U [0 (1 ST [V TR [V TR [V TR [V TR [V (1 T 0
1999. TOTALS (Lines 1901 through 1903 plus 1998) (Line 19
above) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Life, Accident and Health Companies Only:
(@) Group $ oo sIndividual §
Fraternal Benefit Societies Only:
(b) Paid-up insurance included in the final totals of Line 21 (including additions to certificates) number of certificates ............cccccoeviiiiinnne , Amount $ e
Additional accidental death benefits included in life certificates were inamount$ ... , Does the society collect any contributions from members for general expenses of the society under fully paid-up certificates? Yes [ ] No [ 1]

If not, how are such expenses met?



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company
EXHIBIT OF LIFE INSURANCE

($000 Omitted for Amounts of Life Insurance) (Continued)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON INSURANCE IN FORCE END OF YEAR

Indu

strial

Ordinary

1
Number of Policies

24,
25.

Additions by dividends
Other paid-up insurance

2
Amount of Insurance

3

Number of Policies

4
Amount of Insurance

26. Debit ordinary insurance
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON ORDINARY INSURANCE
Issued During Year In Force End of Year
(Included in Line 2) (Included in Line 21)
1 2 3 4
Term Insurance Excluding Extended Term Insurance Number of Policies | Amount of Insurance | Number of Policies [ Amount of Insurance
27. Term policies - decreasing ....
28. Term policies - other
29. Other term insurance - decreasing
30. Other term insurance
31, Totals (LINES 27 10 30) ..eoiveeiiiieiiieie ettt ettt sbe e en
Reconciliation to Lines 2 and 21
32, Term additioNS .......cooiiiiieiie e
33. Totals, extended term insurance
34. Totals, whole life and endowment ...
35. Totals (Lines 31 to 34) 28 848 279 7,535
CLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BY PARTICIPATING STATUS
Issued During Year In Force End of Year
(Included in Line 2) (Included in Line 21)
1 2 3 4
Non-Participating Participating Non-Participating Participating
36 Industrial
37. Ordinary
38. Credit Life (Group and Individual)
39. Group 195,950 27,877,813
40. Totals (Lines 36 to 39) 196,798 0 27,885,347 0
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CREDIT LIFE AND GROUP INSURANCE
Credit Life Group
1 2 3 4
Number of Individual
Policies and Group
Certificates Amount of Insurance |Number of Certificates| Amount of Insurance
41.  Amount of insurance included in Line 2 ceded to other companies ..............[..ccoceene. XXX vieieeieens oo o, D, 0 ST RO
42.  Number in force end of year if the number under shared groups is counted
on a pro-rata basis
43. Federal Employees’ Group Life Insurance included in Line 21 ...
44. Servicemen’s Group Life Insurance included in Line 271 .........cocovienieneeniens fonniniiiins o e
45.  Group Permanent Insurance included in Line 21 125 2,905

46.

Amount of additional accidental death benefits in

CE

47. State basis of calculation of (47.1) decreasing tel ection, etc., policies and riders and of (47.2) term insurance on
wife and children under Family, Parent and Chil
471 e . N R A B N e
47.2
POLICIES WITH DISABILITY PROVISIONS
Industrial Ordinary Credit Group
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Number of
Number of Number of Number of Certifi- Amount of Ins
Disability Provisions Policies | Amount of Insurance | Policies | Amount of Insurance | Policies [ Amount of Insurance cates rance

48.  Waiver of Premium ............loeeeeoiiiiiis Joeeeiieeeeeeieenieees foreeenieenines oo e e [
49. Disability INCOME .......coooeeve o s foriiiiiiis i [ [ [
50. Extended Benefits ..o foreeeiiennis oo [ XXX e XXX e [ [ eeeeeeeeereeniee [ [
51.
52. Total 0@ 0 0@ 0 0@ 0 0 (@) 0

(a) See the Annual Audited Financial Reports section of the annual statement instructions
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company
EXHIBIT OF NUMBER OF POLICIES, CONTRACTS, CERTIFICATES, INCOME
PAYABLE AND ACCOUNT VALUES IN FORCE FOR SUPPLEMENTARY
CONTRACTS, ANNUITIES, ACCIDENT & HEALTH AND OTHER POLICIES

SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACTS

Ordinary Group
1 2 3 4
Involving Life Not Involving Life Involving Life Not Involving Life
Contingencies Contingencies Contingencies Contingencies
B [ (o o7 =Y g o ol i o 4 ToT =Y T O Ol R KOO
A 10 1=t o U4 T o =Y TS O P R U OOUR RO RO ERRTERE RSP
T =g TN =T g Lo e EE T U g T o ol S U SOOI PN
4. Increased during year (net) .
5. Total (Lines 1t04) ..cccoevvvvvviicccceceee A I
Deductions during year:
6. Decreased (net) ......ccccecevvvvvvvcvcvcvcvcccve o R . N R - B - B N B | B s [
7. Reinsurance ceded .....
8. Totals (Lines6and7) ......c.cceeervvvcvnvvnvvnincncn ... NG ...
9. Inforce end of year (line 5 MINUS lINE 8) ........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnrne s e [ [oeeees e et eeees |oresre st
10.  Amount on deposit
11, INCOME NOW PAYADIE .......oouiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e [ [ [
12.  Amount of income payable (a) (a) (a) (a)
ANNUITIES
Ordinary Group
1 2 3 4
Immediate Deferred Contracts Certificates
1. Inforce end Of Prior YEAI .........cccciiiiiiiiiiii e
2. Issued during year ...........
3. Reinsurance assumed ....
4. Increased during Year (Net) ........ccccuiriiiiiiiiiiie ]
5. Totals (LINES 110 4) ..uoiuiiiiiiiiieiieeeee et
Deductions during year:
6. Decreased (Net) ......cccooeeeiiiiiieieeeeeeen
7. Reinsurance ceded .............cccccooiiiiiiiiinnne
8. Totals (Lines6and 7) ........ccooevvrvrinnns
9. Inforce end of year (line 5 minus line 8)
Income now payable:
10.  Amount of INCOME PAYADIE ...........ccuiiiiiiiiiieeee e
Deferred fully paid:
11, ACCOUNE DAIANCE .....oveiieiiieeiee e XXX (a) XXX (a)
Deferred not fully paid:
12.  Account balance XXX (a) XXX (a)
ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE
Group Credit Other
1 2 3 4 5 6
Certificates Premiums in Force Policies Premiums in Force Policies Premiums in Force
1. Inforce end of prior year .....J....c.cccoeeeevncncne 37,853 |.oeveere 7,541,764 | 0 foeoe e e 1,706 oo 977,652
2. Issued during Year ...............eoeerrreeeeninnencns 3,369 | (621,284) |-..veeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees | eee e 456 |, 5,844
3. ReIiNSUrance assUmed ........Joccoiiiiiieiiiieniieinies e esrees e e sreees [oreeesree e e s [eeeee e e e e e e saressneens [eeeesree e e e
4. Increased during year (net) . XXX XXX XXX
5. Totals (Lines 1t0 4) ............| 41,222 XXX 0 XXX 2,162 XXX
Deductions during year:
6. Conversions ..........cccceccecceec o D, %, CURRTIT URTPRTRN D, %, CURRITIT RPN D, %, CHTRRTRT ROV D,0, & CHUPIRVRITN RUTRPRTRN XXX e
7. Decreased (N€t) ...ocoeeeneeecfrccccinicicccecenn 2,732 | DL N AT TOTRTSTRR NOR XXX [reeeeee e 68 | XXX
8. Reinsurance ceded ............. XXX XXX XXX
9. Totals (Lines61t08)............] 2,732 XXX 0 XXX 68 XXX
10. Inforce end of year (line 5
minus line 9) 38,490 | (a) 6,920,481 0 () 2,094 | (a) 983,496
DEPOSIT FUNDS AND DIVIDEND ACCUMULATIONS
1 2
Dividend
Deposit Funds Accumulations
Contracts Contracts
L [ (o] ot =T o el i o g ToT =Y T PP RS KOO
2. ISSUEA UIING YEAI ...ttt et h e e a e et e bt e b e e e e e et e et e eae e teeeteeaeeneeaeennens
3. REINSUraNCe @SSUMET .........oiiiiuiiiiiiieiiite oo G e I . ... ... g oy e o
4. Increased during year (net) ........ccocoevvvvivin A ... B ... NG . B .. . —
5. Totals (Lines 1t04) ....ccccevvvvvvivvnivicvcce. A B B - VR - N B B.........c..ooo
Deductions During Year:
6. Decreased (net) ......cccoevevvvcvcvcvcvcicicvee R N - R A B N B [
7. Reinsurance ceded .............c.ccecevvvcvvcvcvcece JERL . NG - B O
S o) = [ (g T =T o 4 S NSRS U RPN PP RPN PR PR PRPRPRRN
9. Inforce end of year (liN€ 5 MINUS [INE 8) .......oiiiiiiiiiiii ittt bbb bbb bbb bbb nre e
10.  Amount of account balance (@) (a)

(a) See the Annual Audited Financial Reports section of the annual statement instructions.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company
SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS ®

Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only

1 Life Contracts 4 5 6 7
2 3
Accident and Health
Insurance Premiums, Total
Active Including Policy, Columns
Status Life Insurance Annuity Membership Other 2 through 5 Deposit-Type
States, Etc. (a) Premiums Considerations and Other Fees Considerations (b) Contracts

1. Alabama ...
2. Alaska ....
3. AMZONA ..o
4. Arkansas
5. California
6. Colorado ....
7. Connecticut
8. Delaware ........cccccooiiiiiiiiiii
9. District of Columbia
10, Florida ....cooooiiiiiiiiii e
11, GEOTGIA wevruveeeirie ettt
12.  Hawaii .
13. Idaho ...
14, HlNOIS ..o
15. Indiana
16. lowa ....
17. Kansas
18.  Kentucky
19. Louisiana
20. Maine .....
21.  Maryland
22. Massachusetts .............cccooiiiiiiiis
23. Michigan ....
24, Minnesota .........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiece e
25, MiSSISSIPPI -.uuuuunniiiiiiii e
26. Missouri ..
27. Montana .
28. Nebraska
29. Nevada ........ccccoiiiiiiiiii s
30. New Hampshire .
31, New Jersey .......ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicce s
32, New MeXiCO .......cccuuiiiiiiiiiiiiic s
33. New York .......
34. North Carolina
35.  North Dakota .........cccceeviiiiiiiiiiiiiee s
36, ORIO ceeeeeeeeeeee s
37. Oklahoma
38, OrEJON ..eeieeeeiieie ettt
39. Pennsylvania ............cccccoiiiiiiiis
40. Rhode Island ..
41.  South Carolina
42, South Dakota ........ccccceeerieeeirieiniic e
43, TeNNESSEE .......occueviieiiiiiiiie e
44.
45.
46.
47. Virginia .......
48. Washington
49.  West Virginia .......ccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiienc e
50.  WIiSCONSIN ...
51.  Wyoming
52.  American Samoa .........cccceceeerieeeireenieeens
53, GUAM .ot
54. Puerto Rico .......
55. U.S. Virgin Islands ........
56. Northern Mariana Islands .................c.c.ccceee
57.  €anada ......ooeiieiiieeeee e
58. Aggregate Other Alien ..
59.  SUBOtal ...eoeiiiiiiee s
90. Reporting entity contributions for employee benefits
PIANS. ... XXX oo e [0 R | I AR [V A [0 [V PR
91.  Dividends or refunds applied to purchase paid-up
additions and annuities.............ccceeeeevereeieeneens e XXX oo [ [0 R | I AR [V A [0 (1
92. Dividends or refunds applied to shorten endowment|
Or premium paying Period............cceeveereererereerennas foene XXX oo e [0 R | I AR [V A [0 [V PR
93.  Premium or annuity considerations waived under
disability or other contract provisions....................[..... XXX e 0 e 0 o (U T [0 (1
94.  Aggregate or other amounts not allocable by State..|..... XXX......[.ccccoovrrrirerienn. 0 [ 0 Jooccccs (O (I (|
95. Totals (Direct Business)
96. Plus reinsurance assumed .. .. |
97  Totals (All Business) 47,097,666 |......vooooocreerrrnns O | 12,433,966 [.ooovoorovevvvvvecerrs O 59,531,632 [..oovvvvvveeeern
98.  Lessreinsurance ceded............coooooininnccnnn L XXX o 6,034,116 [ 0 o 4,112,795 [ 0 e 10,146,911 |
99. Totals (All Business) less Reinsurance Ceded XXX 41,063,549 (c) 8,321,172 0 49,384,721
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. . cee XXX
58002. . . XXX..
58003. XXX
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page .........ccccevveiiiniiniinienneeee e XXX
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through 58003 plus
58998)(Line 58 above) XXX
9401. XXX
9402. oo XXX
9403. XXX
9498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 94 from
OVErflOW PAGE ...oeveruviriiiiieiie e siee e sieeneeneees | XXX e [0 S | I [0 (O (1
9499. Totals (Lines 9401 through 9403 plus 9498)(Line
94 above) XXX 0 0 0 0

(a) Active Status Counts:

1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs
3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state

(b) Explanation of basis of allocation by states, etc., of premiums and annuity considerations
Premiums are allocated based upon the location of the group's home office or the individual's home address.

(c) Column 4 should balance with Exhibit 1, Lines 6.4, 10.4 and 16.4, Col. 6, or with Schedule H, Part 1, Line 1, indicate which: Schedule H, Part 1, Line 1
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE MedMutual Life Insurance Company

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio
34-1442712
NAIC 95828
OH

MedMutual Life Insurance Company
21-0706531
NAIC 62375
OH

Superior Dental Care, Inc.
31-1119867
NAIC 96280
OH

Reserve National Insurance Company
73-0661453
NAIC 68462
IL

Summerset Marketing Company
73-1281615
OK

Rural American Consumers A National Association
73-1288167
oK

Medical Mutual Services, LLC
— 34-1922587
OH

Bravo Wellness, LLC
— 61-1739182
DE

National Association of Self-Employed Business
Owners

73-1354019
OK

MMO Senior Care Ventures, LLC

Medical Mutual of Ohio
34-0648820
NAIC 29076
OH

NEO Total Health and Wellness LLC

— 87-2001020 87-2589381
OH OH
Employee Services LLC EAP, LLC
— 22-2762686 06-1475071
NY cT

Paramount Insurance Company
01-0580404
NAIC 11518
OH

Paramount Care, Inc.
34-1549926
NAIC 95189

OH

Paramount Care of Maryland, Inc.
88-1112110
17474
MD

Paramount Care of Michigan, Inc.
38-3200310
NAIC 95566
Ml

Paramount Care of Indiana, Inc.
36-4956006
16833
IN

Paramount Care of Pennsylvania
88-1739329
NAIC 17387
PA
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OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Additional Write-ins for Assets Line 25

Current Year

Prior Year

1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
2504.  Other ReceiVADIES ......ccoeioeeeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeee et senen feeeete e 13,742 ..o 13,742 [, 0 [,
2505.  Oher ASSELS ...o.oiiiieecececcc e ot 19,348 | (1 19,348 |
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 33,091 13,742 19,348
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